Public Document Pack
SELBY
— N ——

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Meeting: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: TUESDAY, 21 DECEMBER 2021

Time: 10.00 AM

Venue: MICROSOFT TEAMS - REMOTE

To: Councillors R Sweeting, J Chilvers and P Welch

Agenda

Election of Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.
Apologies for Absence

Disclosures of Interest

A copy of the Register of Interest for each Selby District Councillor is available
for inspection at www.selby.gov.uk.

Councillors should declare to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest in
any item of business on this agenda which is not already entered in their
Register of Interests. Councillors should leave the meeting and take no further
part in the consideration, discussion or vote on any matter in which they have
a disclosable pecuniary interest.

Councillors should also declare any other interests. Having made the
declaration, provided the other interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest,
the Councillor may stay in the meeting, speak and vote on that item of
business.

If in doubt, Councillors are advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer.

Procedure for Licensing Hearings (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm the procedure to be followed at the meeting.

Application to Vary a Premises Licence for The Comus Inn, Selby Road,
Camblesforth, Selby, YO8 8HR (Pages 5 - 230)

To receive the report from the Licensing Manager, which asks Members to
determine an application to vary a premises licence, which has been made
under the Licensing Act 2003.

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 21 December 2021


http://www.selby.gov.uk/

JM /(/ﬁjgﬁ%’

Janet Waggott, Chief Executive

Enquiries relating to this agenda, please contact Dawn Drury on
ddrury@selby.gov.uk or 01757 292065.

Recording at Council Meetings

Recording is allowed at Council, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings which are
open to the public, subject to:- (i) the recording being conducted with the full
knowledge of the Chairman of the meeting; and (ii) compliance with the Council’s
protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at meetings, a copy of which is
available on request. Anyone wishing to record must contact the Democratic
Services Officer on the above details prior to the start of the meeting. Any recording
must be conducted openly and not in secret.

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 21 December 2021


mailto:ddrury@selby.gov.uk

Agenda Item 4

Selby District Council
Procedure for licensing hearings

Mobile phones must be turned off throughout the hearing

The purpose of this procedure is to clarify how the Licensing Sub-Committee (the
“Committee”) will conduct licensing hearings made under the Licensing Act 2003 and
under other licensing regimes covered by the Licensing Committee. All hearings are
conducted with due regard to the Council’'s Constitution, relevant legislation and
guidance.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Committee. Any questions
will go through the Chair.

Where a large number of interested parties are involved; they will be
encouraged to appoint a spokesperson(s) so as to avoid duplication of
representations being made.

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings

All Applicants, Responsible Authorities and Other Persons (who have submitted a
valid representation/objection) (collectively called “Parties”) will only be able to
participate in the hearing provided they take the following steps :-

(1) All Parties (and their adviser) must register to participate in the hearing by
emailing the Democratic Services Team of the Council at
democraticservices@selby.gov.uk no later than 12 noon on Monday 13 December
2021.

(2) All Parties should arrive for the hearing taking place in the Civic Chamber,
Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby, YO8 9FT at least
15 minutes before the advertised start time to ensure they are ready to start at the
advertised start time.

(3) After the advertised start time has passed no registered parties will be allowed to
join, except in exceptional circumstances, when permitted by the Chairman, as this
could disrupt the meeting.

Final Submissions before the Hearing

If representations have been made objecting to or supporting the application to the
Council’s Licensing team within the consultation period these will automatically be
part of the report and do not need to be resubmitted.

All Parties (including the Applicant) should have submitted any evidence in support
of their application or representations/objections within the permitted period and
should have set out the key points, policies and conditions that a Party wishes the
Committee to take account of in determining the application.

1
Page 1


mailto:democraticservices@selby.gov.uk

Any late submissions that a Party wishes to make, (that have not been submitted
in time to be included in the committee report) should be submitted to the
Democratic Services Team at democraticservices@selby.gov.uk by no later than
12 noon on Monday 13 December 2021. Please note, if you provide additional
information on the day of the hearing, it will only be accepted if all other

parties consent to it.

Procedure

1.

10.

The Chair will open the meeting and introduce himself, the other members of the
Committee, the clerk to the Committee and any other officers present.

Each Member of the Committee will be asked to confirm whether they have any
declarations of interests to make.

The Chair will ask the parties to introduce themselves and provide details of any
witnesses they will be calling. If more than one interested party, the Chair will
ask whether a representative can be appointed to speak on their behalf.

The Chair will summarise the procedure of the hearing, explain how the hearing
will proceed and any time limits for the speakers.

The Licensing Officer from the Licensing Authority will introduce the
application, giving a brief description of the application.

The Chair will ask for questions for the licensing officer from members, and then
the Applicant, interested parties and officers.

Each party who has registered to speak, will be invited to make their
representations and will be allowed a maximum of 10 minutes each. In order
to ensure that the hearing is fair to all parties and is conducted in an orderly
manner, the Chair has the discretion to extend this time limit where it is
appropriate for the determination of the application.

Parties will normally speak in the following order, (the order may change for

other types of licensing applications):

a. The Applicant

b. Other Persons/objectors (e.g. including residents and residents’
associations).

After each Party’s submission, the Committee Members will ask questions of that
Party if they wish to do so.

The Chair will then allow each Party to ask questions of the opposing Party for a
maximum of 10 minutes each.

2
Page 2


mailto:democraticservices@selby.gov.uk

11.

12.

13.

14.

The Chair will ask each party if they wish to sum up their case, without adding
any new evidence.

The Chair will confirm with all parties that they have had an opportunity to say all
they wanted to say in relation to the application.

The Chair will then close the meeting and all Parties will leave the meeting.
The Decision will not be announced at the end of the hearing unless there is a
legal requirement to do so.

The Committee will deliberate in closed session and all Parties will be advised of
the outcome in writing. Unless otherwise required by the Regulations, the Full
Decision will be made within five working days of the last day of the hearing and
sent to the Parties by the Democratic Services Team.

Rules during Licensing Hearings

The following rules must be followed by all Parties to ensure the hearing can
progress as successfully as possible:

All Parties must only address the hearing when invited to do so by the Chair.

All Parties are asked to keep their comments as succinct as possible.

All Parties should be mindful that the hearing is being streamed live onto the
Council’s website and is therefore open and visible to the public unless it is in
the public interest to hold them in private.

To ensure the smooth running of hearings, a time limit will be placed on each
Party’s submissions. This time limit must be adhered to, but the Chair has the
flexibility to amend the time limit when it is considered appropriate to do so.
When referring to the hearing papers, participants should give the page and
paragraph number when appropriate.

The Chair has the discretion to amend these rules in any given case where they
consider it is appropriate to do so.

Council Committee Recordings

Members of the public who may wish to watch the broadcast of the hearing can do
so by following the link to the hearing available on the Council’'s website here:
https://democracy.selby.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Committeeld=299

3
Page 3


https://democracy.selby.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=299

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5 .

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report Reference Number: L S-C/21/5

To: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: 21 December 2021

Status: Non-Key Decision

Ward(s) Affected: Camblesforth

Author: Sharon Cousins, Licensing Manager
Lead Officer: Martin Grainger, Head of Planning

Title: Determination of a full variation to a Premises Licence relating to the
Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby, YO8 8HR (“the Premises”).

Summary

The Licensing Authority received an application for a full variation to a Premises
Licence for the Premises, however, representations against this application were
received. The Licensing Authority is now under a duty to determine the variation to
the Premises Licence application under Section 35 (3) (a) of the Licensing Act 2003
(“the Act”).

Recommendation:

The Sub-Committee to determine the variation to the Premises Licence
application in respect of the Premises.

In determining this application, the Sub-Committee must have regard to the
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are:

(a) grant the application; or

(b) grant the application, but modify the conditions of the Licence (conditions are
deemed to be modified if any are altered or omitted or any new condition is
added, this includes restricting the times at which licensable activities can
take place); or

(c) Reject the whole or part of the application that would lead to the application
undermining the licensing objectives.

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee must act with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee must also have regards to its Statement of
Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Act, issued by
the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sports.

Page 5



1.

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

21

Introduction and background

The applicant is a limited company, Campey Estates Limited, Unit 5
Kettlestring Lane, York, YO30 4AX, proposing to extend the current licensable
area of the Premises, which includes extending a function room, kitchen and
hotel rooms, extending the licensable hours and adding additional conditions
to the Premises Licence. A copy of the variation application is at Appendix 1
and the plan to the application showing the proposed licensable area can be
seen in Appendix 2.

The existing Premises Licence was granted on 24™ November 2005 and is at
Appendix 3.

Licensable activities applied to be varied:

The applicant has applied to extend all the licensable activity hours to:

Sunday — Thursday 06:00 — 01:00 hours (currently 11:00 - 00:00)
Friday — Saturday 06:00 — 02:00 hours (currently 11:00 — 01:00)

Except for Late night refreshment, the applicant has applied for:

Sunday — Thursday 23:00 — 01:00
Friday — Saturday — 23:00 — 02:00

Public Hours

Sunday — Thursday 06:00 — 01:30
Friday - Saturday 06:00 — 02:30

Details of the proposed operating schedule are as follows:

To promote the licensing objectives, the applicant has proposed the steps
detailed in part 3, and part M, of the application attached at Appendix 1.

A plan of the building, attached at Appendix 2, shows the licensable area of
proposed Premises outlined in red. This shows where the licensable activity
would be permitted to take place.

PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Section 4 of the Act places a duty on the Licensing Authority to carry out its
function under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. The

licensing objectives are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety

Page 6



2.2

e The prevention of public nuisance
e The protection of children from harm

Each objective is of equal importance. It is important to note that there are no
other licensing objectives, so that these four objectives are paramount
consideration at all times.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Amendments have been made to the operating schedule following
representations from responsible authorities.

Conditions have been agreed between North Yorkshire Police and the
applicant. These will now be included in the Operating Schedule and form the
conditions of any granted licence. Please see attached at Appendix 4.

Conditions have been agreed between the applicant and Environmental
Health. These will now be included in the Operating Schedule and form the
conditions of any granted licence. Please see attached Appendix 5.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER PERSONS

The Licensing Authority has received 67 representations from Other Persons
which are against the application. 29 of the 67 representations requested to
be anonymous. A copy of all the representations are attached at Appendix 6.
The representations are predominantly based on the grounds of the
Prevention of Public Nuisance licensing objective.

The Licensing Authority received 6 emails of support for the application, these
can be seen in Appendix 7.

A plan showing the location of the representations to the variation application
has been produced at Appendix 8. The Premises is marked on the left of the
plan and the street names relating to the representations are within the red
square produced on the Plan.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with the Act and
the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates)
Regulations 2005, which concern the displaying of a notice on the Premises
and an advertisement in a local paper, giving details of the application and
serving a copy of the application on all responsible authorities. The applicant
complied with all statutory requirements. The newspaper notice was published
on the 11" November 2021 and has been attached at Appendix 9.

All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with.

Page 7



6.1

6.2

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS AND S182 GUIDANCE

The following sections of the Selby District Council’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy are relevant in considering the licensing objectives in relation to this
application.

Part 3, Paragraph 5 — Conditions

Part 3, Paragraph 6 — Licensing hours

Part3, Paragraph 13 — Live Music Act

Part 3, Paragraph16 - Children

Part 8, Paragraph 27.4 - things the applicant should consider in its
operating schedule.

The following sections of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Act
issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport (issued April
2018) is relevant in considering the licensing objectives in relation to this
application:

2.1 Crime and disorder

2.7 Public Safety

2.15 Public nuisance

2.22 Protection of children from harm

Corporate Plan Implications
N/A

Resource Implications
N/A

Other Implications
N/A

Legal Implications

As relevant representations have been made, the Sub-Committee must
determine the variation to the Premises Licence application.

The Licensing Authority must have regard to the promotion of the four
licensing objectives, namely, the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm in exercising its functions under the Act.

Regard should be had to the statutory guidance under Section 182 of the Act
and the Councils own statement of licensing policy.

Right of appeal

Page 8



10.4 Schedule 5 of the Act gives a right of appeal to the applicant and to any
person who has made relevant representations. Any appeal must be
made to the Magistrates Courts.

Conclusion

11 The Sub-Committee are asked to determine the application for a variation to
the Premises Licence for the Premises. A draft copy of the licence
incorporating the conditions as agreed between the applicant, the Police and
Environmental Health can be seen in Appendix 10.

11.1 External photographs of the Premises are attached at Appendix 11.

11.2 The Sub-Committee has the options as set out in the above
Recommendation.

12 Appendices
Appendix 1  Original application
Appendix 2 Plan
Appendix 3 Current Premises Licence in force
Appendix 4 Police conditions agreed
Appendix 5 Environmental Health conditions agreed
Appendix 6 Representation from other persons
Appendix 7 Support to application emails
Appendix 8 Plan showing premises location of representations received
Appendix 9 Newspaper advertisement
Appendix 10 Draft licence, incorporating agreed conditions and hours
Appendix 11 Photographs of the Premises

Contact Officer:
Sharon Cousins
Licensing Manager
scousins@Selby.gov.uk
01757 292033

Page 9


mailto:scousins@Selby.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Aﬂgeﬂd/x

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we CAMPEN _€3TATES LT

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

COMHUS NN

SeaH (korbd
C AN LES FOoTH

Post town | ? SELBN Postcode N CR AH ¢ ,

—

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if .
different from premises
address

Post town

Part 3 - Variation

Page 11



Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? |3<cs O
No
o DD MM YYYY
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? " ==
4 AL [2lo]zh]

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [Yes @ﬂ{o

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

) EXTES W &F THe Rene CESTAULANT

FORCTON 2ot | I TEe e AND HOTeL
ReomS . OLIGINAL DWELLINGS excefT
“THE HoTer eSS LocATed TG T
S10E CF THe Pleruses pTAacHED .

DoC “TO BU,.LDING W LETTG Qoo
Ve WARNT To EXTed D -THEeE ofeNiNG
Hootes Rl THE fulfose oF RLEAWEAST,
ENCNTS &£TC 'W ACCoL>ANGL, &F

L gENSABRLE AT WNITES | \W\E WisH FoE

OFE SALES 10 OS¢ 0OUC exTeNluve
Becd GADaeny pND THE Daerpcre
HoTeEL 2063

ADDINE CondiToNs TOo CULAENT Conld i Tieras
(i, S SQeCTion M

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the m\ “. \
number expected to attend:

ADD NG LONDITIORS A CUdRENT CONDVTrows

VO ARD B FOLDING DO OES G~

east - THE Wdow
EC THE FunCTion HOomm BE VEPRPT (Las€ wHen
ECTion AMPLIFilens MOSicT 1S Pua-ied.

4

- "‘l/l—lC EX Ted NG w plema CF THe Loy ol
LEAD g 1O ~THE ExTelany, AZer must
BEe ClLosen BETWEEN THe Hould oL

\ 22.0C AND 030D -
Page 12



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

a)
b)
¢)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

R AR ARERR

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (F) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

& &

In all cases complete boxcs K,Land M

Page 13



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note §)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

Day Start Finish

guidance note 4)
Outdoors |

Both E

Mon - eeD oG

Tue (000

-

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri OGCD C7CO

Sat

CCOC 020C

S o/l el OINle

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 14




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
timings (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon (‘3’-(1’ GO Please give further details here (pleasc read guidance note 5)
Tue - :
CECC |0 O
Wed e State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
CLCC |Cne guidance note 6)
Thur —_
CLeQICLAG
Fri o A ey | Non standard limings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Seelial 20 exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left. pleasc list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat N [y—
O ICICC
Sun

oo [0

Page 15




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mo 0EADI0CG

Tue m ol Stale any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
2 guidance note 6)

Wed oy laic

Thur |. Cr < ("O Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
OOICULC G indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column

on the lefi. please list (please read guidance note 7)

e oot

' Pece Bleo

Sun %{)O\ o0

Page 16




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both E/

Mon RPN PR Please oive further details here (please read guidance note 5
eddlaled ® : )

Tue e cOI0\O0

Wed C'\E:C State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
ClCicC (please read guidance note 6)

Thur oGO ST

Fri ~coo 100 0 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
e CO IO boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat .

() |20

Sun ey QOEICE

Page 17




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | [ndoors O
timings (please read read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) OTEeE O
Day Start Finish Both [ﬂ-
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5

CECQIOED ® g )
Tue ~ i

e OO

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

%{_ﬁ(\) SKEE read guidance note 6)

Thur CELD OO

Fri C&I) CQCO Non standard limings. Where vou intend (o use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat 000

Sun - e00 D10

Page 18




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance nole 4)

Indoors D
Outdoors O
Both J7al

Mon PerOlICAdt

Tue | econlGIeo

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed &=~
¢ CECC o

Thur g OBIO0

State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please

read guidance note 6)

Fri HECC XD

St EecC 0U0

Sun D) |(OICO

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

nlaying of recorded music at different times to those listed in the

column on the lefl, please list (please read guidance note 7

Page 19




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 4)

Indoors O
Qutdoors O
Both

Mon Ol ovaO

R ¢5'se] oflely

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed ("\E cc :-3( @

o

Thur %OC’ 6(00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please

read guidance note 6)

i COA0I0200

Sat e DO

Sun OC)@ O\ w

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 20




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(8

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

O|d

Outdoors

Mon C:éf:fi :EiC'C: guidance note 4)

Both

K

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue ewcoleven

Wed ey [OICD

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

Thur || ! ,
(8200 O‘C‘C description to that falling within (e). (N or (g) (please read

guidance note 6)

Fri 0 0w

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
C(:)':O C2450] the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(¢). () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7

Sun

Page 21




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment

take place indoors or outdoors or heth —
please tick (please read guidance note 4)

Indoors
Outdoors O
Both Fa

von [ BCO v

Tue 30C IO\ O

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed 125308 |0\OC

Thur 1)36C 1>

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 2120 QUL

Sat Wi QLT

Sun  |220Q |0CO

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 7)

Page 22




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption
— please tick (please read guidance note 9)

Day Start Finish

On the

premises O
Off the

premises O
Both X

Mon ey €O CACT

guidance note 6)

Tue c E.[“\’C) C{O@

Wed 0600 Rt

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri  cfCC (00

Sat gt |coed

Sun - {reoC |CHeO

column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7

K

Pleasc highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

matters ancillary to the

children (please read guidance note 10).

NiA

Page 23




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon - 19ECC [0 50

Tue G600 DIRC

Thur D@CO O?L}C’

Fri  loece £230

Sat meQo (230

Sun e e o

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 24




Please tick as appropriate

® 1 have enclosed the premises licence m
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence X

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why 1 have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

NV
ATTACHED

o

Page 25




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)
BLL SAFETH MHeAsuleS Are W PLace - \We
LiSe DSSESS THE PRewW\ SE AND 2 Twu ™Ti oS
ARAT CoLLD ool | BRdote THAT eenfeTanT
STAEF ARE O Dot AT L ;r‘;;aiiiﬁ‘ D(-;S‘
= O TE &N & i e lE =R
\aﬂe\fo '-Q‘J‘Drg} v%\egtbméc ie?"' &m&b e LESQONSEE
Ao TwWels T e ALE b e E  S\EeDel

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

THE PRESE HUAD CcTd Wi ittt avse
DGl a5 A DETELRenT CCTV Wict &&
(oiiges TG PoLrce TO ASHST w8 GG
Edi DENYTS WE WiLL MSEY PEFEss5 ThiwGS
aocH AS FeoTRLE MID oo e Peiods
qe  Cowa<lor  ANMY PeTeNTIiAL CRNCADENTS

¢) Public safety

ALL Fike REGULATIONS  EXTOAEISHESS ; Fide
BLANLETS | EMeLGENGT LAGHTING ; ASDEQG LY
DEaA TS L LYK RRTED €x,T SIGNS | pacc\DeERT
CCOKS « FisST @i TS eTC. AL €TSS
ALE CEPT AR . Pre FIRST pO eoxeS

ALe DEPLENSHED « FRE ALARHS A& CECTIFCad
AND C Heciken Dns oLl

d) The prevention of public nuisance
& HUNANE SIGNS ON ALLEXTS Lo DG Paoize
o 0CSPerT THE Mde® Cemmot T~ AN D NaGH goul
LPCY mePpRTOLE - e HAVE SRS ASKNG feadis
o D ebAPS FRom SWcalE e Yove & (Ouic,
AHa T O TTEE BiNG ALEN T &P Tied [ ATE THAN
Apen  ALL LEAR LaGRTS AL TURNED SLF ONCe
e cleme - we eNcowraee Peclhre b neT
Ne CECDE Lt BN hes 1DvnNe i Thie col (PRC

¢) The protection of children from harm

DLL STBEE QiLL Be TRAMED T WGE THeCHaLUnee 25
ScHeMe . ALL LEfFusSaLs fE RQE@ELDED s THE jeam»
Recal - ANY A NCES Wi NOT Re Sepved ALLU ~Owg
CliLplen iy He pseed To LEANE W iTH  PREZENT N
g THE (9 AN EVENT TEinT 1S CROGDEN. CHD &
suner 16 Wi BE ASen Te NAcaTe THE
fPlein e AFTER A PM .

WiINDe 55 aNd B -FoLdD WG DoGRS oF THE o 0N o Wil PCERT Giesedn
WA p.‘l“\@Lii—"tE() A L T = E\C’;\NG PLAHED |

L THe exTteNaL nkea Of “TH & 1_068'\4' DCGL  LEADWNIG TG THE ExTedvny
ALEA ST DETWeews ATHE oL lS G 2290 AND ORC .

Page 26

Ak ny end-




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee: or ﬂ
e [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made

in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others ﬁ
where applicable.

® [ understand that ] must now advertise my application. Y
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. gj
e 1 understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will é

be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONN ECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.
Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premiscs licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). Tf signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date
Capacity R elTe € 06 campPet &STA TES

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (plcasc read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town
Telephone mt

Page 27




If yon would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have Lo pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is ta avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplics of alcohol. you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audicnce does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest.
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling. or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combincs boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensablc as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music; no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not cxceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall. or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (i) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned. or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 28




e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to scll alcohol for consumption on those premises.
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day. ina
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to scll alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day. at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iif) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment 1aking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking placc on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus. provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated. and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day ¢.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises”. If you wish people to be able Lo purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick “off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

_ Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Page 29



12,
13.

14,

15.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 30



APPENDIX 3.

\ e — O
AN =
s 'iﬁgaﬂigﬂgﬂhg

(] ; s p ! I H
AT eI AR “'/ﬁ P e
nd Il'll' lll H !l E ll ‘!ll ! ¢ , = wl \!““" =
m ‘;W! i L Vs s |
o I ,1 ; ) lI ' # I b .-ig;-: —
- 1.!.1m i H ?, ,l-mi,.ﬂl .1, =
"_ i! 'in‘ .1i Ir'é }lﬂll.ﬂi' ,ﬁl.lﬁ::!ﬂ,!l. ]il ik .ﬂﬂh!l

ol e e

Existing ond Proposed 15t floor plan

Proposed site
and ground floor

E:;I'I dun

i
]
u%Ei —I| I B "o
s | 5pH '@EEIEIEIQ
AR ;
"--g "t l]
?ﬁé . ﬁﬁﬁldJ
gggg ' EEHEEER
g t%-;i 1 1
A ~E 4 ! 1,
e !% b
o R TR L
=B gt g
2| bR
-S geeqyfe



This page is intentionally left blank



LN/000¢

Aopend x 3

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

All supplies of alcohol

L.

a)
b)

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:

At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of it, or
At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Permitted Hours

3.
a)
b)

c)
d)

The permitted alcohol hour restrictions do not prohibit:

During the first twenty minutes after the above hours the taking of alcohol from the premises,
unless the alcohol is supplied or taken away in an open vessel;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the dispatch by the vendor of the
alcohol so ordered;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the trade or club;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being in which the sale or supply of alcohol
is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State, or an authorised mess of the members
of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces

Open Container

4. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container and shall not be consumed on the licensed
premises

Credit Sales

5. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied for consumption on the premises unless it is paid
for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied. This condition, however, shall not apply:

a) If the liquor is sold or supplied for consumption by the person residing in the premises or his
guests and is paid for together with his accommodation; or

b) If the sale or supply of intoxicating liquor is to any canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol

is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or to an authorised mess of members of
Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces.

Irresponsible drinks promotions

6. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or

participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,

or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises —

Page 33



(a)

(b)

©

(d

(e)

(i)

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to —

drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licencing objective:

Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries
out a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly to one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Provision of free tap water

7

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

Age verification policy

8.

@

3

(a)
(b)

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

A holographic mark, or
An ultra violet feature

Alcoholic drink measures

9.

(2)

(b)

The responsible person must ensure that —

Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

(1) beer or cider: % pint;
(i1) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

(iit)  still wine in a glass: 125ml

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

Page 34



(©)

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Sale of alcohol not below the “permitted price”

10.

11.

(2)
(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

12.

13.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 10 —

“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);
“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where-

6] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)  V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added

tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence-

1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

“value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994(7).

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 11 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of Paragraph 11
on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the

second day”) as a result of a change the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 35



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with operating schedule
Licensing Objectives
General

Effective and responsible management of the premises.

There shall be a 30 minute ‘drinking up’ time after the last permitted sale of alcohol.

The licence holder reserves the right to move the fire appliance, AWP machines, cigarette machines
and/or other similar objects temporarily in a fixed location which may impact

On the ability of individuals on the premises to use exits or escapes routes without impediment.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

Effective and responsible management of the premises.
Acceptance of accredited proof of age scheme.
Provision of outside lighting.

Most of customers are local.

Outside areas regularly cleared of glasses etc.
Availability of taxi service.

Member of Pubwatch Scheme.

Public Safety

Effective and responsible management of the premises.

Regular testing (and certification) of procedures, appliances etc.
Adequate and maintained emergency lighting system.

Adequate and maintained fire alarm and fire fighting equipment.
Adequate and maintained illuminated fire exit signs.

Provision of outside lighting.

Provision of first aid box.

Smoking policy.

Public nuisance

Effective and responsible management of the premises.
Collection and disposal of litter.

Protection of Children from Harm

Effective and responsible management of the premises.

No unaccompanied children in the premises.

Limitations on the hours when children may be present on the premises.
Acceptance of accredited proof of age scheme.

No entertainment of an adult or sexual nature provided.

AWP machines in a highly visible area for monitoring play.

Designated no smoking area.

Page 36



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after Representations by Responsible Authorities.

Environmental Health Officer

1. Noise from amplified and non-amplified music, singing and speech arising from regulated
entertainment at the premises between the hours of 23:00 and 07:00 shall not be audible
inside habitable rooms of noise sensitive properties in the vicinity.

2. All external doors and windows to the room/s where regulated entertainment is being
provided shall remain closed during the course of the entertainment, other than for normal
access and egress.

3. Speakers used to relay amplified music, singing and speech provided as part of the
regulated entertainment shall not be positioned outside the premises; where placed
internally ensure that they are directed away from external doors and windows.

Annex 4 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority.

None

Licensing Manager
Date licence granted 24 November 2005

Date licence issued 3 August 2017 — Vary DPS

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road Phone: 01757 705101

Selby Fax: 01757 292229

YOS 9FT Email: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 37



SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence Summary

LPremises licence number:

Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 SHR

Telephone number:

Licensable activities authorised by this licence:
Supply of alcohol

Films

Indoor sporting events

Live music

Recorded music

Making music

Dancing

The times the licence authorises the sale or supply of alcohol:

Sunday 11:00 - 00:00
Monday 11:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00
Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
Friday 11:00 - 01:00
Saturday 11:00 - 01:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and / off supplies:
On and off supplies

Non Standard Timings

11:00 New Years Eve until 24.00 on 1st January or 01:00 if Friday or Saturday.
11:00 to 01:00 the following morning on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Bank Holiday
weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of other qualifying activities:
Sunday 11:00 - 00:00

Monday 11:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00
Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
Friday 11:00 - 01:00
Saturday 11:00 - 01:00

Page 38



Non Standard Timings

Live music, Recorded music, Provisions of facilities for dancing and making music will cease at

24:00

11:00 New Years Eve until 24:00 on 1st January, or 01:00 if it falls on Friday or Saturday.

11:00 to 01:00 the following morning on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Bank Holiday
weekends, Christmas Eve and Bowing day.

Part 2

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:
Campey Estates Limited

Registered number of holder, for example, company number, charity number (where applicable):

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:
Jade Lauren Campey

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:
See Annex 1 — Children

Licensing Manager

Date licence granted 24 November 2005

Date licence issued 3 August 2017 - Vary DPS
Selby District Council

Business Support
Civie Centre

Doncaster Road Phone: 01757 705101
Selby Fax: 01757 292229
YO8 9FT Email: licensingsection@selby.gov.uk

NOTE: A fee is payable to Selby District Council each year on the anniversary of the grant of this
licence.

Page 39




Page 40



/\FPmd Ix 4L
Police Conditions Agreed

In assessing this application, | have considered the Licensing Objectives and the police would seek the
following conditions at Comus Inn, in addition to those offered in your application to mitigate the risk
of Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance at the premises. Should these conditions not be acceptable
to you then North Yorkshire Police would submit a formal representation in respect of this matter.

1. CcCayv

Digital colour CCTV system will be installed at the premises.

e It will be maintained, working and recording at all times when the premises are open.

e The recordings should be of capable of providing clear images to be produced in Court or other
such hearing.

e Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible Authority for 28 days.
Subject to Data Protection requirements.

s Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any Responsible Authority within 24 hrs
upon request. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

e Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the recording.

e It is the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are sufficient members of staff
and/or management available during the hours of operation to be able to download evidence
from the CCTV system at the request of the police or responsible authority. Subject to Data
Protection requirements.

2. Incident & Refusals Register

An incident log will be kept at the premises and made available on request to an authorised
officer or the police which will record the following:

all crimes reported to the venue

any complaints received regarding crime and disorder

any incidents of disorder

any refusal of sale
- with such records being kept for a minimum of one year. [For the avoidance of doubt, the
one year period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of that
particular entry]

3. Staff Training

A documented staff training programme shall be provided to all members of staff at the
premises in respect of the:-
operation of the cctv system, including the downloading of evidence
retail sale of alcohol
age verification policy
conditions attached to the Premises Licence;
permitted licensable activities;
the licensing objectives; and
opening times for the venue.
with such records being kept for a minimum of one year. [For the avoidance of doubt, the one year
period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of that particular entry];

4. The premises shall operate the Challenge 25 policy for the sale of alcohol.

Page 41



The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current passport, Photo card Driving Licence
or identification carrying the PASS logo (until other Effective identification technology e.g. thumb print
or pupil recognition, is adopted by the Premises Licence Holder).

5. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits to the Premises requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents when smoking outside and also to leave the
Premises and area quietly.

6. All doors and windows shall remain closed while regulated entertainment is taking place inside the
premises, other than for entry and egress.

7. No refuse, including bottles, shall be placed into receptacles outside the Premises between the
hours of 10pm until 7am

8. Children under the age of 18 shall not be permitted to enter or remain at the premises after 21:00
hours unless resident, dining with an adult or attending a pre-booked function

9. No open drinking vessels or bottles shall be taken out of the licensed premises on to the pavement
or highway.

10. Should the need ever be identified for SIA licensed security staff at the premises the designated
premises supervisor will employ them to the satisfaction of North Yorkshire police and the licensing

authority.

11. Last orders for the retail sale of alcohol ( on sales - drinking up time ) will be 30 minutes before
the premises is due to close.

12. No entertainment of an adult or sexual nature shall ever be provided on the premises.
13. All off sales shall be in sealed containers

14. External areas of the premises ( beer garden ) shall not be used by customers between the hours
of 23:00 & 08:00

15. Itis the responsibility of the designated premises supervisor / manager to risk assess all events to
be held at the premises, this would include risk assessing the need for SIA door supervisors for each
event.

16. If door supervisors are employed at the premises they shall be licensed by the security industry
authority, they shall sign in and out of the premises incident report book and wear their SIA
identification badge on their outer clothing at all times when on duty.

Page 42



Appendix O

Environmental Health — Agreed Conditions

« Noise limiter to prevent music exceeding 90dBLaeq, T

e Windows and bi-folding doors of function room to be kept closed when amplified and
unamplified music is played Amplified, live and disco music we agree to

s The use of the external area of the public house for events is only permissible between the
hours of 08:00 and 22:00

e The door leading to the external area must be closed and between the hours of 22:00 and

08:00

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6

Dawn Drury

From: Dawn Drury

Sent: 03 December 2021 10:46
To: Dawn Drurv

Subject: -

From:

Sent: 30 November 2021 13:45
To: Dawn Drury <ddrury@selby.gov.uk>
Subjec Comus - Rep (email address for both)

From:
Sent: 14 November 2021 17:50

To: Licensing Team <licensing@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: Comus Inn Camblesforth licensing hours

| wish to object to the proposed extension to licensing hours. The extension until 01.00 hours Sunday to Thursday
and 02.00 hours Friday/ Saturday are far too late. The Comus backs onto residential housing and the disturbance
from leaving customers will be immense. Also the issue of not sufficient parking at the comus for the size of the
function room so people will park in residential streets nearby causing a disturbance leaving in the early hours of the

morning.

l

Sent from my iPhone

Page 45



Dawn Drury

From: Dawn Drury

Sent: 03 December 2021 10:46
To: Dawn Drury

Subject: Against
From: —————"T= e ——

Sent: 30 November 2021 13:45
To: Dawn Drury <ddrury@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: 1 - Comus - Rep (email address for both)

From: Se——
Sent: 14 november 2021 17:50

To: Licensing Team <licensing@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: Comus Inn Camblesforth licensing hours

| wish to object to the proposed extension to licensing hours. The extension until 01.00 hours Sunday to Thursday
and 02.00 hours Friday/ Saturday are far too late. The Comus backs onto residential housing and the disturbance
from leaving customers will be immense. Also the issue of not sufficient parking at the comus for the size of the
function room so people will park in residential streets nearby causing a disturbance leaving in the early hours of the

morning.

1
e i e e

Sent from my iPhone

Page:46



17 Avembs 2011

Li (g -BaéleOﬁT
/gweéj (&E\jﬂ 22 Nov 201
Cw ) Caﬂ\
C

OB et Sy oS

R eud
: Comnin (j/ww i Mt / '\ B
QQ '] c}f}.aw-@j c(\ k‘\o

- o o Page,
\ O.\’O‘é'e-d{ i" )‘\,\,e Qu\\ \)O(\\O\T‘G\(\—\ Q/Q 52

ve a2
\6}\ \/IC@Y‘SO.—\OLQ rL\C\ivl(‘% KT oove {7 - C%w;/(
, te Comw Yao w 2iiremh Koot
fle Aocakion ) o b 9
g R pwses e Comun Gnn Whee pOm?
weprdoninad AT o o conpelibol A eal
\DW)W\;@M Ot /Q"&Ll 0‘5( ’Y\‘.SL/ A P

‘ La«/w;;(.
Ot oeaRel s e wrloed K EATARY ponpf 017 02
e o renadeied Q(p\‘(),QJE\;M ord Oy

Ny e L oaed 0o &
i - WW;/C& NIt |
\\/\“L Va2ae MV{JWS S \oorn ‘_\ P/e,c()_/&'/
r ' Ao a
S PP YO SRS U K pah v ageeoneLe [ )
SVE ‘ — | a‘ |
A/ '

4 Ok/AmULD(\\,\ A,_Z\\G\).\/O‘)(‘ ,) J »

u-e\/\\(;@,

Y

)%}wa«tag?j Clr 14 ac@\(\

../ MU

7o

AN O CE A~ —

Lk e T e e odul, oF 3
[ \ - | MQ

O\QQWWNLA E%\LJ o @ \/’

2 477 47

]




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice). .
Premises Name and address ___ THE. CoMAS el

SCLér Poild  Com BieSolid

Your Name: / BUS}IV‘E:‘EE‘Q:B@E .

Interest: LES\DENT FORT

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) / "2 o 2021

Your Address: =~ BEep.
%"EWED._H____

Email: — . -

Telephone =

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance H

SEE A TracHed SHEEC |

Crime and Disorder

- R ATTACHED DHUEET

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 48



ATTACHED SHEET

Public Safety

ATTACHED SAET

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yesl@

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so: if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published pn the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and addresk details remoyed.

Signature : =
7

Date \ /i?_ l- 2620

Please ensure name and address details completed above

Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 OFT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 49



Licensing Act representation against the application to change licensing

conditions for:
Campey Estates Ltd., The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth

Public Nuisance

——

The applicant has used a very unconsidered and wide brush approach to the licensing hours ™
and while acknowledging the need to keep doors closed to limit loud noise from escaping

from the premises and causing nuisance outside then goes on to apply for outdoor licensing
for all proposed activities without restriction.

The applicant has massively extended the hours that nuisance can be caused to the
surrounding area by asking for finishing times in the very early hours of the morning. No
consideration of disturbance to local residents in the housing surrounding the premises,
some sited closer than 25 metres to the outdoor area, has been made.

Camblesforth is a small village unlikely to provide sufficient customers to ensure the viability
of the business with the proposed variation to the licensing. So, it is likely that the proposed
outdoor entertainment will be publicised to attract more customers from the wider area by
car which will quickly utilise the 35 parking places. This will force customers to search and
park locally causing difficulties of access for residents on the narrow close-by roads of
Manor Close, Manor Drive and Mill Lane.

Limiting the hours the premises are open to the publicto a latest time of midnight will help
reduce the impact to the residents of Camblesforth.

Crime and Disorder

The need to publicise the activities proposed by the extension of the hours will invariably
attract drug dealers in search of business to the premises and the local area. The outdoor
spaces are less easily policed by premises staff allowing these activities to profligate.

Protection of Children from Harm

There is danger to our children of encouraging drug use in our relatively safe and quiet area.

Public Safety

The safety to passing traffic of distraction due to the outdoor entertainment has not been
addressed. Erection of screens or stages with accompanying bright lighting sufficient for the
use of these will cause irresistible distraction to passing traffic. The premises outdoor areas
are within 60 metres of a very sharp bend with restricted width insufficient to allow HGV’s
to pass independently. Any distraction on the approach to this bend is dangerous.

Page 50



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address _ —THLIE  COM\L S [N
SELRY ROVWD (CAMRLEFORTH

Your Name: -

Interest: RESADENT

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: ==y . - N e c~re 31 1 e~
Email:

Telephone > ==

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance < - @15 RBCHE SRKEET -
> =
= SUPPGE
/ 2 I)-‘rf: Zj"!
i\\ﬁé:: e
o | :r_f_-l::‘.;‘:}
.
Crime and Disorder
e KTTRACHEDY SHEET
Protection of Children fromHarm S EE- WTVACWKED SHEET
Page 30of 4

Page 51




Public Safety _
SEE A TTACRED SREET

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes@—

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address drtails removed.

Signature
Date |12 /202 |
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 52




Licensing Act representation against the application to change licensing

conditions for:
Campey Estates Ltd., The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth.

Public Nuisance
The application for opening the Comus Pub from 6.00am until as late as 2.30am, for 7 days

aweek (Do they really mean that?) must be carefully considered.

A venue aimed at producing lively, loud events indoors and outdoors so late into the night,
will have an impact on the families and elderly residents who live nearby within hearing and
sight of the pub. Despite assurances of staff training and closed-door policies, the lives of
residents will be impacted if this application is imposed.

If outdoor events such as boxing, wrestling and amplified music are permitted it is bound to
have an adverse effect on the residents. For that reason, this business model is not in the
best interests of the village.

Crime and Disorder

An event which brings together large numbers of people (presumably from a wide area), to
drink alcohol and watch live events, can also unfortunately encourage crime and disorder,
not to mention the interest of drug dealers. How would these events be adequately
marshalled to ensure Good behaviour and a crimefree event in the interests of the people

who live in the village?

Protection of Children from Harm

Many of the events envisaged, together with consumption of alcohol are not usually
perceived as conducive to entertainment for children. Indeed, most of the suggested events
are adult biased. This raises concern about the suitability of the venue for the safety and

protection of young people.

Public Safety
The Comus is situated on a stretch of the busy A1041, which is the main road into Selby for

local traffic coming from Carlton, Snaith, Pollington etc. as well as carrying a high number, of
Heavy Goods Vehicles. It is sited less than 70 yards from a notoriously narrow, blind bend,
well known as a hazard due to lack of visibility and a very narrow carriageway. Increased
traffic, and motorists trying to access and egress the pub carpark so close to the blind
corner, would mean even greater pressure on this hazard.

Car parking at the pub also seems very limited for the amount of traffic the new venue
could attract. The pressures of finding parking spaces could result in motorists parking in
the nearby residential estates and narrow lanes.

Page 53



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you._

Please feel free to attach additional sheets. BUSI S me——
You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as T eUE
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice). / 1 LEr
Premises Name and address . . e — R et b
' .- 7] n Sy -~ = &/ 2y L PPN
oo e camRIESTaRTY P
— N A B ] T e
Your Name™ _— —_ > _
Interest . .
Y -

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) ( (<es1DE V\'@

Your Address: 3 e T a= EEER

Email; _~ _ —— - _ -

Telephon' -

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

)
Lol CAUse  rubud Nuws AN

Crime and Disorder

Lo0 ULD  YOSSHBV] WGl aRs T C Rime

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 30of 4

Page 54



T Laouep Re
(A Covucearn YO MME,;, LATE AT NiEeUT.

Public Safety

E SAame As ABxve

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yeé@g—

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signat _
Date =Lk . [\, o
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 55



~z

Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.__
Please feel free to attach additional sheets. / B Err—

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as U SURE OAT
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectivgs (please, '
see the guidance notes for further advice). . TREC 2y

p— ) -7 % 3

Premises Name and address - ———
A ' = 1 _

Your Name: __— _ —

~—~ —

Interest:

' — e SENT

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) L (LES1ENS ’;),

Your Address: " —r —
Email: _ = . — =

Telephone_ —— - -

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

oo w i CAUST PU%LLQ N s Acree

Crime and Disorder

L3O LD YRSSIBY] walepse  CRime
RATES .

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 56



— AT Looulp R

e

(A Comucearn VO OnE, | &TE AT NIGHT

Public Safety

TE SAME As ARwve

-

[ wish my identity to be kept anonymous Ye@—

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

|

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be inciuded in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet: however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

A . 1

Signat. = _
Date Xk . i\. )
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 57



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.
You do not have to make any comment, and ¢

against the application, providing they refer to one or more O
see the guidance notes for further advice).

omments may be made in support of as well as
f the licensing objectives (please

CAvy & LES FOCTTU]

(A DO A

) S (ronN
Premises Name and address A

Your Name: | —

Interest.___ & c=upensT
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address:

Email: :

Telephon
Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your CONcerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance
Nowse por e ol cr;-j e resahents i ey

e

C‘OM.’V’\\‘;Q [} I\jN =)

~Noowr te PR

Noise e Conslen~cd  of CevnvneS (neoN @D P caenll j
N

GO ToN = U N ,/ L b 2 o & A POt&\L”\C‘A \ <l iSTL/(JL\C/’:\ \
O\f\(jjnf\ef\»‘a C hejaney
Nose  Yrom  Loned Al esiC L‘Bo.nols @op@mwj .

g\/\mw/@/ .
Hew i all Caacency todin e gearchD f Musc ek w0 @ e

Crime and Disorder C‘”“j e enes et o Luc-\ted + clazysbhe—

C Xl e SLe,pJ\c/) '
"D ,\‘/\‘\—70(\&&‘\_0:-\ = &‘
§w.,wf\oi,u—ép

e 'l.c:a,-.i—t’.{(}rw)

PC-'{Q/\Q:\C.; \ Cir vl {d’voo'o\:vf

o~ ew e ‘\.:C/v\\/’) tZ/W o oS pf G(Ze!‘-’ bc,) oo~ o
}‘0 v EED Lw;\t_)

G ur,Llac%-‘& , pol@/\L——Lcﬁ;'\ C‘}(N{a,z,f
o Tl Camranmannd iy

e C/\CJ;}\)\—‘/S Ve a0 thm\‘fj il ~

| Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 58



Public Safety

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yeg/No

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature _
Date BES /jl~ 2
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by emaii to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 59




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice). o 5
> < , LS FotTt

Your Name: _-

Interest___# e<ipensT
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: - — —

Email:
o e - —

~_1

Telephone —

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

f\\o«s'e > Pgri’\Cwlcrij ‘:{,@F (65\0\6’\{7) ’(u“}\o) oo o

e

ComnneS « iy -

+e

i

Noise ",\!ff T Cirslen~ad  of CornvdS  (noeN @o @ caenll j

W""\Qr\ C-ﬂu’ ._;LJ'\\C // L\ (7) Ky C e Gcﬂ ' Potlif\L'\o\. \ d iSy \,/()L\c/'\ \
Ovprn et ( ngndney s

' = \'a/vor\/\ K g A LSt c Aﬁgoﬂols (”/.)QS) (%CM R

g/\w\vv\.g/ %
i';"[’"'- L ":"‘F— Cﬁ_ﬁ:‘ S AL [N [f(!ﬂr‘.a_:"c‘zo') h} ML{S\C cle. \Sd lov(a v“"’-"""'

Crime and Disorder ~+—) (& 3OS cunal @7 Loorited £ clayolne—~
C Xl e g‘\h_e:_\_—,_;—-.c,-) :

PC-‘[Q_,—-\(::‘\C; \ Cir L/V\é (\d}fﬁ)c‘/‘c/\o»/' = Lc;\,{ﬁgy\\fi) ‘_0 N ;"\\79( \(_o\‘cxo—x (4] ‘-—~
teavescAS prc*{ze-'-*-'@j a~cAt o S{k/rcM’\oU-»CP

g~oled RN
}'O =] L”\/‘Li:/:,/\'b-) \.A;\ [a3 \/\j- ( \fO/'VQé)

eﬂaec/gai)&—/s /&J\M W\Lﬂ e \» e Cammans L T

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3of 4

Page 60



Public Safety

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Ye@

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details remov- -

Signature ' .
Date 2c . i 2L
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 61




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).
Premises Name and address T RE Conaut IWNSELEY RoAD
CADABLESTY RTH

Your Name: , T f:ﬁ‘r'f“;xh

Interest: Rro (DTN f TIeeS u:"":“ﬁ
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) jl <3 A

Your Address: — j { b 29
Email: - _ - A TS
Telephone il ——

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance _ A
=i l‘~-k’, Ao s\ NN 5 U S g B Lwnaxeﬁ‘o v Late o cocld

,L-Lh—& Lo @(g\aua,m_g. CX\JL ‘\\’D avae ( L@V\Sume)ﬂ_é\r\ CE’Q‘ B
A e fos =z Teets <;*j e fo
N R Le \eosa

o oS\ ‘)(\I\—a— %\3—'\\& _ e » o
e ! 0 Gonid Al ?uf,q,uad\/@w,, (,,O‘c»{ e 13 e

= A ff €O e O
s odd (e wbee oo Ao Lcyvt v e lu:B ¢
WL"‘TC-W"\/@ o aﬁ Ao Wolk.

Crime and Disorder D’?— o\ Lo\'\&\— L_a G\ X e AW

S Oual  Cotoumphon
o rgeolin R U e StEyeeXsS
Ogr o (_)L.

e w— QILOQKSL otz D"J'IC

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 0of 4

Page 62



Public Safety 1 ~ o n
ThWs 1S G Va,f‘s q;u\i‘!‘- Villese M (’-"OYC’SC’QS"WW&‘
Gie Fied codX® & oo P U lie e o=l e e,

etc v doud  nevaice ) Pep\ She U'\::L-»-GA Lewde o2 v

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removyed.

Signature ;
Date 3*::»|‘ t\[fi_lo&\

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 63




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).
The ComwuS Jror

Se | by . Carr\b‘ej--portl«

Premises Name and address

Your Name: ST -
Interest: Resi dent
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: . \

b

Y — 3 /

=

Email: _

Telephone
Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

o~ F(;LS"\' @«?‘-fe’/‘e‘
< o o~ 1 Lo o

Public Nuisance f‘"\u{ s EaRNCe

l-SO&W‘-\ @(—}-e,,msl‘or\s, JL\Aﬂ,ma
Q—ﬂu [l‘\/tf'ﬂ\-u.,g‘goi ho;,s-e/ \-E'u’c—i\g & rov?

- - 5 objecho
‘?eé.’/i‘w irFrusive . | hove na @ d:f \ & GV@N*\”S’
' Jow eversr ooy & e
ex ten~sw ™~ ’ 1 ble i\n e centye?
ool |,‘r~. et 1< S O T——
" y | BUSINERS Blimmcmes
o resider~tiod oves. | 88 SUBPPGET]

Crime and Disorder

Page 3 of 4

Page 64

=2



Protection of Children from Harm

Public Safety

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature_ ——————
Date__ 2] )2 [ 2|

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 65




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address

Your Name: :

Interest,__C.& % (D a5

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address:
/ — :
[, (

Enja,/w.

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

{

Public Nuisance

TV % '/\/Pé: o5 ?@g@tsé oA BRRR

F’Zﬂﬁzf L YT ER AND AP S A

Crime and Disorder

WPes yewssd &F o i '
D TV B LoetTH oo D @Ls'.}u/

Vo y ov o,
, LoV E ViesTiM e oF 2 Heen, Z‘ r‘H\’/\>

CThLr sepiods v eES

Protection of Children from Harm

VoS a@ gD -&/ £ o o ord =N Page 3 of 4
. L L =
Wi /‘T)& &/k Q\Q/‘W\‘?Q S L We wEED

_J Page 66
‘o QQ&"'\’& =T Ot \,->&,g'\>



Public Safety

/n/t“\’—) (B S &5 gMOO""_D ?7/5 iﬁM\'; W o0 )

CesTRE  Wuele <depe & R =
active Pori e Pﬁgz’w’%f'paﬂr J A

QO(’%’T/ U\ ‘,_\,_Q:C;E,

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do S0;

wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

if you

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have

name and address details removed.

Signature
Date 24{"‘ '] Zé 2\

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 67

Page 4 of 4




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address _(CAMPEY Fothies Lid.
Comus Tnpnt  CAMBLESY D 2R

Your Name: =R

Interest: Respent

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address:

Email _ _— —— e
Telephone_ —

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance ~Thie ?meS.oc) Aoaces ke the ucﬂmc/wg hours
G %U-/\Cx\ﬁb’\ c(rf‘r\,u;:_ Comuzs “uR wd keulk T @ dicwaatic
UVAalRASe Lo e nmsidewds pae of Ve b - e axd seaage
OB O.g— Pe cluoenXole e oA = L-\.LJ%'«.(‘_@LL\ ' 3
}.Q_;;L':\‘D:y-cx A wRerealed. N eise laz o A cg\,d"- Sloe wwud
bc;d’kxx C{Qtﬁciz Wao c)c_c_upmx‘rﬁ O—(—‘}-\,\Q BU“?}Q_LOUJS; asal
houlss amevnd tue P«Jb. Tka%,f){c, Nnoise wid alec

Crime and Disorder Ey\’,sau\cﬁ; : Lcanonad haous o Towon Ccodkes
ol Wed al dhowvae Ko etk on ‘D,ub'u}_ Arcordor awal
cuntisedald behav oo An uflox of pecplo frowm
o oteide tae vi Uege & wvnevilalde b wiagig vwote
“afpic, povrudialp e ANNING | vso K Ruge aond)
o twer J&%ch‘% c% dt\-@\cul«rj olcowse. A ut\,\aﬁo_ e ROt
e place be bntredece e e Q\;wbmﬂ«%-

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 68



Lo vna [;sz(i::l-re ARale s a a\\ Loure c&‘H&Q C}\GL:S
ownd al Cubve tre STk coun © Ny a2 a nogack e
_-_Q%Qc,b on LA5LMAGHRe LA Yoo WUt e Tbor .QS:SP.Q(;%
) elvesn . f)E Vas the PO}'QMJ(K U vo onareass L_):.f\c‘le‘QC.SQ-
A MM\’-\MS ; ot social hohons tout cumd o pos-oie B

Public Safety T\ie ~cad oot Side Huo Cowws Tun (¢ coae oy i a
Lo MF‘M\ h'm'uh’) el e Yoo \.ug‘v\ ‘("D(' (e é}'%se,‘rti,\ol\‘ roa -
A Llewae wactease ta ‘\—\CL% 1o o et Q\,\OM e Tvn wsul) onlay
w\ukl'f\&ﬁm RS- of clecidonts. y‘f*\\goi e al&od a\m,d:.u;i“ Neuts
a\wns Gnereagos e Wike Wwowed. =€ conflick amed Uislance -
o vV oe S Pxo P\.QLQ e o deduxe QA \(QIAUL st e e
\(w«c&uﬁ Woors, pre Po&:d. Thare o4 e pocUsie \.mn@%;}z_,
Lo e J‘dl@ﬂQ R Sideuts cual perentialsy \,\ng ~e qadnises

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature
Date 270\ 270,
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Setby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 OF T
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 69



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address C'»’—\ HPey Estaqes L=
Corus Tl — CAreLESFoRrTY

Your Name: __ -
Interest; Res \TEN T

(E.q. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address: =

—

Emait: ———— -
N |

Telephone__

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance “Tthe most covnesywing o velie nudsaunce e g

[

Ce b2 noi1sR: houd MU, bxa.u,ug pkcuiﬁd ol DA

e¥r e weokoeids wa whal & e yaaa %u-e)r Lo Sidouw\Tald

asea: Cos Awores <\awmwioas al Q. 3cor wlsan Lates, o od
\ 3

CondisCa Xosa < / a.rfjumx‘rs LD Ld-co\_j T ousve &P‘(M

AW nde “"‘j ol cowo\ c.a,ug‘w\fj AN Leh‘l aund Pno\m@\gk:l loss

I of Sleop b2 woal € cun aupa = oSty ol oy :

= Sideudts. Haj Gl é""’\d cass ,{MN\_ { P\__}b ool shaut

P(-\f“‘f'\-b:‘-} e~ Mat \,\mwl H&m_“ Uow ;» Mewnesy D

(‘_k-rt"(x.t\.:»\_g P rob\lome €~o‘\“ N\ Aau b=

Crime and Disorder ¢ (5l o\ e Ros a{— & Cow r\\wuB t:ub u;L‘\,L.
QL\C\%&S& "hocale" aLe 'U.kQL-j to ko replaced lg-.j a_ ke
5@uﬂ&9“duw-ﬂrdr 'bmlx.(a mG woth thow Ly ceesiJe AmLLFu;S,
Fosé‘\bLj c\,(»uﬂg CT..\AC‘\ vwelowee — C\‘g G\Pe_ﬁou‘:'z._i‘u Wt(;:llo.v\ e
“Eewa pobs T Mmj PSS ol v codle ol pelice
bc adeand 2 ter 2 callwn \—\.ml«\cis‘ A wca Mﬂ)c‘.‘ nac e e
creets |

LProtection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 70



Dor Ml e nee & Tv be F.‘D\"g Yok ‘Emvm—'\'\ﬂl Q@%gq\a'ﬁ\hé
o o\Mﬁ by alprctass C_o-usl-mﬁ e Lot o cie S omat {Iﬁsw\
o um\ﬁ et thacd Vuare wil) o Ak NS
Feotand b ond tradt Were e e bos gehore o

_Couono s%o\\\‘lw .c_u_.Q‘m T O owm.

Public Safety “rlie main rpood Yo Cosmn b\es Qgtdth \S cs&“vLchLi
G .ﬁ»&"vw,wx.z\:j bosa road: Guwests ok e Conus vl
Ao o WLB as-AsJe \93 colS ic?_oca,ogo as Pren vously
g_rvxse,y\"ciﬁ)MA‘ Yoo S goMJio (& M\l\r\\MC&‘ e \cg{\.).as e
\)om‘(ﬁ&,@{vr cecidounks o Yo rood speed U e

L

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature__ s
=
Date 27 W 21
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9F T
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 71



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

-

Premises Name and address 5 3 & LESFO

Your Name: -~
Interest: RES\WENT

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address:

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance  “(Ais 1S -TRE MA ReAsod Fok MY Owdn
opsection, SPESFICALLY AHE THowGf OF wive BoXiwe ok
WRESTLING MATCHES . HAVING  SEEN  SomE OoF -TUE BEHAVIdUR OF
Somg OF (UE TolleWeRs (on wews ::-re:,ms)l,‘ﬁus DoeS  weoRrRY mE.
As T HAS A AcATWE SmALL  CAR PHP\K} WWERE ARE “TAELE
OVERFLEW OF <ARS Gawe o Prre T ag” nefresT  PornT
2eine MANOR DRIWE « MANOR  CLosE 1]

PLEASENCTE ¢ JObE 1S A FANTAsT\c Youwe LAM <« HAS Dode
Sazst R Lot FoR THE OILAGE TN GeveRal.. BERRe e Fanbamic

—— ZNINED MONY ———— AUcRE . TADE &~ HER STAFF
weAe HLWATS  Friedbi L VERY EFFicienT.

l

Crime and Disorder
Cxcess DakiNe oveRk Lode HoaRS oF oPeding <AN OFTen
COn—=CETERN  ALTER Peofes “TEmPERMENTS Awd  MOSTLY  NOT
TR The BCTTER,

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 30of 4

Page 72



Public Safety

[ wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature

Date 23] 11| 2031
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 73




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address - T

Your Name:
Interest: (CE 3L T

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address:

2

-

Email: — —

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance ? 4/#h £ ohj%dt & cartorn TNPYS Cam ey “-’-Rtaf TS ol fﬁﬁ

ht-?&f)j T,Lj,o&fj 4}//,(&1-0 L2 Lads Cloo vaﬂ e Plothe fﬂiﬁz?a@)zg_
oCaow - rowdyness ol omfbct 6n ewt Pk FD L P (ki han
hopfened (a ihas. Pagf ;MZLW» A oseaM %o

blhem Lo 10y Lis Pubs ek atinigtd (ol aidld QR EAak  liaunmi

/2:74’4,(’ ZA4 (M(J"u/m’ff =z Kﬁ)(zrxr-'d- f‘/-"Q olo Ll 4 Aafer /Z% hﬁ.w[’
A QUBI Vlag RIHHAC ) L4l Lsuin G,

el pdoo haud - - AP Somilima e S van tia e rank
vIsuldl /\gx/{d, J’Q"MO‘V\ y T o v T o 1
e Pk Lo A @it iNovlc OCC i

Crime and Disorder

!712_ G r:/o-z.z»;«y Lot Bt lGannmmaniX + g raned s 14 Bilises g
071 [Peop o diiho Ao 257 e lpmdd £ DO e EH Prbs ok Aawk
ol Raw 1 nlonifions 4 HAL ¥ crayL 7~ ﬂl’”/éf‘ 5:&( £ ey ol AL (fnhg
'-]‘-’ @ miles O@f}‘fﬂ-‘lﬁﬂ .y

| Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 74



Public Safety

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and addr~~ 'ails removed.

Signature_—
Date 2.7 - //-=207 1

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 75




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).
Premises Name and address | e  (COM US.
C AR ESTRITH .

Your Name:
Interest. R &S\ T F T
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: —
-~ 7~
\ St T e
Email: ‘*'/
3 — = —
Telephone_ . —

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance No(so lovels, Cas \Foxn\ai A pe;ppLo_ Cosr j
ouk G’ﬁ* (SRR P w0 ok Oﬂ—L\OLDs Lote) ™S
Plasing Lan ewlvhous !

C,.\\Cm anel \Jv\\)(‘e_3 H~ro v

Prn SQQ_M«Q e oo

ol s Bl S
Pronconk u%gi Qe =

COWZO aser~S WO2WNS O RN cu’\*f—‘*’"‘fj Q\o\»//\béf)
iShere o\ The @DQ_{F{O{.Q CUJP

fgg?ﬂneiio r:f;w A coael belhaovo m(“ ona A N e ﬁj

%“’“’3\0‘%’)' cmcn POl LodalS (Mgo Ao

b_&\mQ.\ BQL,%\(\\’\ QO <o\ ,z/\ \;\\_? LA,

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 76




Diugn bany  Brought o Ehe vdlage,
(e 1 nok Cﬁw e /Ci’\ts Chiuo)re o
Boine enheect o B Ty thare

dr‘\_xr\\Q' o~> dn m’&&%@

Public Safety” | "o~ o ao'tﬂs k> courme Aiste o
Bo Yo redidas i Yo OSECp wQ RS
W\os\:k\g W T . : ‘ —

T A W\ ok AP O e atce S !
dﬁ‘b\’w\3m®_ \ \mex e '\'\(‘_u::\.m & IS Lo (D\O‘LS VS

e WA\ casee (Wduidht Ao < b Gophb

»—""—”'_

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address defgils ren]oved.

Signatt
Date_ D\ \\ \\ \\QD&\

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Seiby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

—

Page 4 of 4

Page 77



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.

Please feel free to attach additional sheets. . gc; JT:T‘“‘:* a

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support f as welFas’ S0P POR 7
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing obj es (please ' '7

see the guidance notes for further advice). j - 3 gy -

Premises Name and address _ <=0 Mu S T { e
R ES FOR TR, . CEIVER

Your Name: . - o

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address:

— y
Email: _ : ) —
Telephone__ —
Please comment on the licensing jectivesbelmnrelevanttoyourconoemsorobservaﬁons.
you mayalsouﬁshtoincludes;xggxﬁons hawyarwnwn\soouubeaddmsed:

Public Nuisance
Having lived in the village | am well aware of the noise disturbance caused by
outdoor music events when held at either the Comus Inn or the B¢ -~ large proportion
of the village comprises bungalows that provide minimal barriers to sound travel, and therefore so
many people are affected. Even though these were one-off events, | specifically remember the
disturbance they caused and the anger in the village the following days.

my main concerns relate to the noise from outdoor events, the

time that these are allowed to go on until and how regular these events occur. Thinking -
residents living closer, who would have to contend with a far more significant disturbance, | think it
could become an unbearable situation unless stringent conditions are applied, and Events are limited

in terms of hours and occurrences.

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 30f4

Page 78



Public Safety

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

Wewilltreatreptmentaﬁonsasanonymouswhereﬂleteisagenuinereasontodoso:ifyou
wishyournameandaddmssdetaiistobewimheldﬁnnpleaseaxplainﬂlereason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the intemet; however the published on-ine version of the report will have
name and address dﬁaﬁg}nwed.

Signature
Date. 2S-1\- Zo2|

Please ensure name and address detalls completed above
Return to; Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 79




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.

Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as WFQL‘ S~
a e\ P ——

against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please~'\ <

see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address CaopNa3 T nA), / ~ 3 pep o
¢ A RLESTO R L o

Your Name: ___ - e - LB,

Interest: £ ESIDEAIT

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: e

Email: : ' N v
- = 7 =

Telephone___ - :

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concems or observations,
how your conceins could be addressed:

you may also wish to include suggestions

Public Nuisance

'ﬁ_L Z—C(,Q/‘.‘SSL C;Lﬁoh_ec‘k Q‘)/ LS not LA @P@@/\tl—i
residential loaklen P s Comnas Innw @MHQQQI'-;-\,\
Would ¢ g fri( etras o Gommmont™ - Loodl |
.NLO-?EJC{ QVQ;/\"TS CASrJing oOn irnto ‘{‘t‘t & _i\‘l Nouss qP
1 MO/ M . 5 botta antl-scal and _wr@}/‘l &
iﬁ@%_ SS\donds - TE,, sonames NMondag (4 codk By
U R Ho do Qe Windowks - Castaness leau\@'*

kY

Wz (K l/\a_rmsl y €3pe cal L ¢
s d T </ & not b Holec ,
QS]CC?C}\':, a

2.8 wn
(TS N\O@ -
chmp\z%& .SbJ_ACi ((‘/339 ﬁﬂ oi oon~s e R

e e s as< 'lauﬁ plece gandd e LalpAlel
& (edi o Neuse ~

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 80

: N ——
SO Slins

O
A LA _AONS i o, NOWA Gac ’ﬂ'\U’



Public Safety

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Ye§/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and addres§ details removed.

Signature__
S

Date ,{‘%!H‘{il ;
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 81



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address ~ C_ oM uUuS I
CAMLLES CoRTH

Your Name:
Interest: RESidDeENT
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address:

Email: __

NJ ~

Telephone__

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

PpAase See ATTA CRED

Crime and Disorder

Q:;A%"e-_ e ATTAcHED

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 82




PL=ase SFTE AT AcnE

Public Safety

Prease <es AsrTACHED

| wish my identity {o be kept anonymous Y&8/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature e T
Date ] — ’Q{”Q &2
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 83




Criminal activity may be encouraged to some minimal extent through
opportunist participation because of extra vehicle attendance at the site. ie
theft from vehicles left unattended for long periods. This could couple then
with interference to surrounding properties to further boost the value of any
wrongdoing.

Disorder as most people know follows over indulgence with drink which will be
inevitable with extended opening to the early hours of the morning. There is
likely to be migration from other drinking establishments to the venue after
normal closing times. Albeit the minority are the protagonists in this, they are
the spoiler for the sensible section and more so the village community which
they will disturb.

Another unfortunate aspect of night life is substance abuse which can bring
about more disorder than the drink situation and is more difficult to police by
bar staff or security who maybe employed. Also concerning this aspect it
should be taken in account how far away any police presence may be if they
should be needed.

Public nuisance will come with all the aformentioned situations. Added to this
because of the projected attendance figures would mean overspill parking will
take place Manor Drive and Manor Close. Bearing in mind the ages of people
living on these roads, it is inappropriate for the area to be used as a car park.
Another aspect of early morning departure from such venues is the factoring in
again of the minority that will be vocally noisy and if asked to calm their
celebrations will become abusive.

Noise pollution from the venue itself is a significant worry for people on the
lower side of Manor Drive whose residences are but a few yards from the
building itself and in recent times had these worries confirmed.

Public safety is maybe an issue of significance if the aforementioned parking
issues come about. The roads are of no significant width and are only what
could be classed as estate roads and at night have poor lighting.

Other precautions which could be looked at, although not affecting the village
itself, is the access to the venue. The exit from the venue is very close to a
severe bend on the A1041 and a possible left turn only to take traffic from the

Page 84



car park to the roundabout a short distance away would facilitate traffic
heading towards Selby also avoiding congestion in the car park, this may be a
further consideration.

Safety of children will be, | believe, an issue because of the school at the end of
Manor Close. If the road itself is used as stopover for parking for people going
to the venue, rather than them driving around the block and entering the car
park from the A1041. The risk to children living on and visiting the Close will be
heightened particularly at weekends if the road is used for parking because of
the convenient pedestrian access to the venue. Putting any form of parking
restriction on the roads would be unfair for the residents and the only other
line of thought might be to restrict pedestrian access completely from Manor
Close into the venue.

Page 85



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address CoOMus TN
CArdLESFORTYH

Your Name: = e — =

Interest: ResidewT

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: -

Email: No~NE - : : =) M

— -

Telephone_

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

PLoce SeE ATTACTD

Crime and Disorder

Pu_aﬁ%- SEE ATTACHED

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 86



(D eoase SEE ATACHED

Public Safety

[ caee e ATTACHED

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous ¥&8/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address datailn cama~e g

c—

Signature__
- Sl =
Date | )2 ‘202
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

"

Page 4 of 4

Page 87




Criminal activity may be encouraged to some minimal extent through
opportunist participation because of extra vehicle attendance at the site. ie
theft from vehicles left unattended for long periods. This could couple then
with interference to surrounding properties to further boost the value of any
wrongdoing.

Disorder as most people know follows over indulgence with drink which will be
inevitable with extended opening to the early hours of the morning. There is
likely to be migration from other drinking establishments to the venue after
normal closing times. Albeit the minority are the protagonists in this, they are
the spoiler for the sensible section and more so the village community which
they will disturb.

Another unfortunate aspect of night life is substance abuse which can bring
about more disorder than the drink situation and is more difficult to police by
bar staff or security who maybe employed. Also concerning this aspect it
should be taken in account how far away any police presence may be if they
should be needed.

Public nuisance will come with all the aformentioned situations. Added to this
because of the projected attendance figures would mean overspill parking will
take place Manor Drive and Manor Close. Bearing in mind the ages of people
living on these roads, it is inappropriate for the area to be used as a car park.
Another aspect of early morning departure from such venues is the factoring in
again of the minority that will be vocally noisy and if asked to calm their
celebrations will become abusive.

Noise pollution from the venue itself is a significant worry for people on the
lower side of Manor Drive whose residences are but a few yards from the
building itself and in recent times had these worries confirmed.

Public safety is maybe an issue of significance if the aforementioned parking
issues come about. The roads are of no significant width and are only what
could be classed as estate roads and at night have poor lighting.

Other precautions which could be looked at, although not affecting the village
itself, is the access to the venue. The exit from the venue is very close to a
severe bend on the A1041 and a possible left turn only to take traffic from the

Page 88



car park to the roundabout a short distance away would facilitate traffic
heading towards Selby also avoiding congestion in the car park, this may be a
further consideration.

Safety of children will be, | believe, an issue because of the school at the end of
Manor Close. If the road itself is used as stopover for parking for people going
to the venue, rather than them driving around the block and entering the car
park from the A1041. The risk to children living on and visiting the Close will be
heightened particularly at weekends if the road is used for parking because of
the convenient pedestrian access to the venue. Putting any form of parking
restriction on the roads would be unfair for the residents and the only other
line of thought might be to restrict pedestrian access completely from Manor
Close into the venue.

Page 89



‘“v--—_._,___

| BUSINESS SUppg e S

f
. nrp / ! o s,
I 5 2 ik by

=88 ST
— J G':“

Licensing Act 2003 representation p __:f_q_m.‘? VED 1 ~ e

Should you wish to comment on the licence application niease tse this form to help.you.
Please fesl free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing ﬂmectwes (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address _C O_mus__‘_’_s_-,ﬂ Ny, <

N Q&,mqus _

Your Name - e

Interest: 1?65 \_A)e,_n't- S —

(E.Q. reszdent, business, TRA Chair. Counc;lior, solicitor

Your Address: =30

S -

-w - -

A I —
L

\ a— N —

Emai

-

Telephone

i re—— e B — e e

Please commaent on the licensing ob)ectwes below reglevant lo your concerns or observatlons
ycu may a!so wish to mclude suggestions how your concerns coukj bn addressed

Pubhc Numance
P\Z&SQ’ See &'(jt&(}\eg S ;\26’{:-‘

| Crime and Disorder

P\@&Se See CL’H:&J\J) Sﬁeaf

Protection of Children from Hann

Page 3ot 4

Page 90



P‘Z&Se/ See a\,’b(foxé;\(\eﬁ S‘\@e:b

| Public Safety

/?\@&36 Cee &t’tm(/l«%@ Q{/\ea’t-

! wish my identity to be kept anorymous Yes/No ~

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
_wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent o the applicant, or their agentsolicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be availabie to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and addrass A~*=ils removed.

Signature__ —— _U, — —
Date ___M_?_']Tg:l:)_..L__ R e

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Retum to: Licensing Service

Seiby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to’ licensing@selby.qov.uk

Page 4 ot 4

Page 91



Comus Inn Camblesforth - Licensing Application 2021

Public Nuisance
There are many houses neighbouring the establishment Outdoor events of any type

(however infrequent) would cause considerable noise and disturbance for local
residents of a quiet, rural village. This is perhaps acceptable until a reasonable time of
night but not until 1.30 or 2.30 a.m.

If (— _ been granted a licence until midnight as a wedding venue,
this would seem to set the benchmark for licensing in a setting so close to other houses.
Extended licensing hours could also result in the opportunity to consume larger
quantities of alcohol, which in turn could result in anti-social behaviour e.g. fights,
arguments between customers, shouting/swearing when they leave the premises.

On the infrequent occasions when th ————  from the
village) has held outdoor music events, these could still be clearly heard in the village.

Crime and Disorder
Potential for anti-social behaviour of many kinds resulting from likelihood of increased

alcohol consumption. An "off supplies” licence would surely exacerbate this.
If an “off supplies” licence is granted, the litter/danger from broken glass could be
considerable.

Protection of Children from harm
The premises are close to the village school. Early morning sale of aicohol on

weekdays (in particular) seems inappropriate.

Publi fe

If an event were scheduled to take place outside (presumably in the car park), this
would result in attendees being required to park either on a busy main road causing
traffic issues or parking outside private houses on winding/narrow village streets, again
causing traffic issues.

The same concerns would arise if an indoor event were scheduled which was likely to
attract a capacity greater than that of the pub car park.

Additional comments

There is already a venue at —which caters for large
events both inside and outside and is situated some distance away from habitation.

Surely people staying overnight, who we understand are most likely to be then going off
to work, would not be requiring to consume alcohol with their breakfast?

People are more than happy for there to be a village pub and restaurant. However, the

licensing application seems to be geared up to the Comus becoming more of an
entertainment venue for which its location seems completely unsuitable.

!

N
Page 92

#




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please uUS
Please fesl free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as weil as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing t)b;ectwes, {please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Bremises Name and address _CO HMos _L LUANN Se“nﬂgsaag s

Cauu.L\e.s &rﬂ; YoB sHR.

Your Name; R

Interest \<es |c;Q_cwc’C S - - -

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

—

Your Address: S — =R

4 b £

o i = N " -
Email: _ -~ - - = — " i e

el

N

Temphone — : T e e e o

Please comment on the l:censmg cb;ec‘tlves below relevant to your concerns or ohservations,
yt)u may aic:o wzsh to ;nclude suggestlons how your cOncens could bp addreswd

P Nuis
ubhc uisance ’?Leas-e_ Sce a..’\\—c.c,\,@}z s\An—-.‘\(’ |

1 Crime and Dlsarder _plea.-._n_ —— c‘ﬂu&e& 5\\&2:\_

Protecuon of Che!dren from Harm _?\.@au sSee Q—H’_ \.\_e_‘Q 6\«-e-e"\'

Page 3of 4

Page 93



Public Safety T
PUBle S 1 g s em st deSL shesT

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No ~

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
“wish your name and address details 10 be withheld then please explain the reason: o

|

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published an-line version of the report will have
name and adrirass details removed.

Signature — 7

I = : =
pate 2/12/202]
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
ot senid by email to. licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 94



Comus Inn, Camblesforth - Licensing Application 2021

Public Nuisance

It would appear from the licensing application that the owners of the Comus Inn are
attempting to use it as a basis for an Events Venue, which is a totally inappropriate use
for a village pub that is located within the residential area of the village.

The consumption of alcohol on the premises, over the proposed extended hours, is
certain to cause disruption to the lives of local residents. | do not ever recall hearing of
an instance where prolonged drinking of alcohol has had a soothing and quietening
effect on any group of people.

In addition o the noise, those unfortunate enough to live in the adjoining properties will
suffer the usual unruly behaviour of people leaving public houses but over a much
extended period of the day. | understand that the wedding venue a. -
is licensed to operate up to midnight, which seems a more considerate approach to
operating within the village setting.

The likely increase in street parking in the vicinity will cause a nuisance to local
residents if it is not done considerately, which is unlikely.

Whilst it may be the intention to keep the doors and windows closed while loud music or
other activities take place, the people attending the events will not be aware of this
requirement and may open said doors and windows, of their own volition, before
anything can be done about it. This will cause a disturbance/nuisance to local residents
and is precisely why an Events Venue should not be located amidst residential
properties.

Crime and Disorder

Those living near to the Comus Inn already suffer damage to property caused by people
departing the premises, who are the worse for alcohol. Extending the hours over which
the alcohol can be consumed will not reduce this.

Publi f

Events Venues need large car parks and this is just not available. The entrance and
exit of vehicles constitutes a hazard to road users on the A1041. It would seem likely
that people attending events at the Comus Inn would use the streets of Camblesforth
as an overflow car park. This brings with it many hazards and, during the day, could
conflict with the already congested parking situation that exists when the local primary
school is beginning or ending its day. The school entrance is approximately 100 metres
from the car park of the Comus Inn.

Safety of Children

As already stated, the local primary school is close to the Comus Inn and the safety of
the children going to and from school will be adversely effected by an increase in street
parking.

Page 95

2/12'72,02\



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).
Premises Name and address _The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Cambles @h\

SO
Your Name: -~ = ‘5‘1;;5-.';_5_\
. r N ~ -‘;‘
Interest: Neighbour £ 6'05? 7
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) \C‘ ‘{’4’!’/ /
Your Address: ¢ : o N /
-, /
Email- : N/
Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance
| am against the application to vary the premises licence at the Comus Inn.

Under the existing hours | suffer from sleep deprivation at times due primarily to loud music both
recorded and live. The behaviour of some patrons of the pub also cause nuisance by shoutina
swearlng, fi ghtlng banging car doors and littering. There have been occasions whe - ==

as the noise is too intrusive.

Ty

This application just eighteen months after the original notice of decision in my view makes a
mockery of the planning system.

The application states that all events (a) to (h) and the supply of alcohol will be able to take place
between 06:00 and 0:100 Sun/Thurs and 06:00 and 0:200 Fri/Sat BOTH indoors and outdoors
with an extra 30 minutes to empty the premises.

Regarding the external area, the original hours were 0:800 to 22:00. None of the sound mitigation
measures are relevant it will be just as noisy as when events were held in a marquee just with
longer hours, in my opinion this is totally unacceptable.

As to the function room | would like to know how the noise limiter works and how records are kept,
will the readings be recorded manually as this is open to abuse. How is the bi-fold door policy
enforced particularly in hot weather/conditions.

From past experience the longer events
or opening hours are the times when anti - social behaviour and noise is at its worst.

Page 3 of 5

Page 96




Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Public Safety

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous ¥es/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Page 4 of 5

Page 97




Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and aderass A=~ ramc Cd.

Signature d
Date 03/12.)2)

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 5of §

Page 98



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice). /3N

Premises Name and address :The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesfotth Yy

~
U e
/4 P f g

0
S
R

Your Name: S i
Interest: Neighbour ; < 6'052, & _
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) “‘\\.f?-.- - '-’.:L:a; j_f‘
Your Address. - — X o JI

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concems or observations,
you may aiso wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

| object to the Premises Licence application by Mr lan Campey, owner of The Comus Inn,
Camblesforth because it is highly likely that there will be a significant increase in the
number of incidences of public nuisance caused by a) the type of events being held b) the
number of events being held, and c¢) the extension of the opening hours during which it is
also proposed to sell alcohol. The application states that all of these will take place both

inside and outside the premises.

Over the
years there have been incidences of public nuisance and there has been an increase
since the current owners took over.

Incidences have included live music being played or sung so loudly that I can hear it in my
garden and at times inside my home. | have also been disturbed at night by people

talking, car doors slamming, engines revving and car lights —
= All of which affect my sleep. However the most distressing things

are the arguments and fights that occur between drunken customers — = and
on the roadside pavement as they leave the premises. These primarily occur after an
event has been held in the pub. Sound levele * _ 1ne Comus are

amplified at night because of the still atmosphere making it sound as if it is happening right
outside our property. It disrupts sleep and can be frightening to be woken up by it and hear

it.

The increase in the types of events permissible combined with the selling of alcohol and
the increase in opening hours — all of which are to be both indoors and outdoors - will
therefore have a severely detrimental effect on my life, my family’s life and that of other
residents in the vicinity because inevitably there will be an increase in the number of
incidences of ‘public nuisance' of the type | have identified. This | think is unacceptable
and should not be permitted in a village location.

Page 3 of 5

Page 99



I am also concerned that the extension of night-time opening hours and the associated
increase in anti-social behaviours, noise and light pollution from both the premises and the
outside area will have a significant impact not only on the lives of human residents but also
on the wildlife that lives in the paddock and wooded area opposite The Comus. This
wildlife includes bats, barn owils, little owls, hares and their leverets, deer, kestrels and
buzzards to name a few. | enjoy watching and hearing this wildlife — ear
that they will leave this natural habitat if this licence application is permitted.

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm
| am concerned about the impact that this application will have on the lives of infants,

children and adolescents living in the area. The noise generated during the events which
are proposed to be held both indoors and out will have an impact on their ability to sleep.
Sleep deprivation is proven to have an adverse effect on the ability of children to learn.

| am also concerned that the children and adolescents living in the area, may, because
their sleep has been disturbed, witness visually and hear/or the types of public nuisance |
have already referred to. | strongly believe that no child should have to witness this type of
behaviour and no other responsible adult would wish for a child to experience it either.

Public Safety

The pavement on the A1041 that leads from The Comus both in the direction of Selby and
Cariton are very narrow. They are only just wide enough to walk along in single file close
to the edge of the road and strong downdrafts can be felt when a HGV passes. | am
concerned that any person(s) leaving the premises whilst under the influence of alcohol
could easily fall in to the path of an oncoming vehicle. The road is very busy during the
day and early evening and is used by HGVs.

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous ¥es/No —

Page 4 of 5

Page 100




We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature
Date 2 Dozl = 2024

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Retumn to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov. uk

Page 5 of 5

Page 101




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to ane or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address coanus RN | SEBY RoAD
cAMBLES FoRTH

Your Nam¢

Interest: RESID EWT
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address:

Email: -~
Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance A oum &aq{hs\:‘_ chavs WeoAsa G{’Q’\.Lcah‘cw\‘@‘ tue. Coravs ton

beamose te Wil cqusa. a pua\ie not&anta . . <

T propuscds S .:c','___\a\‘.,_CQ\\\1 ch\gpmp;m #:,\l Q\)LL\.C\ﬁ{ pub
tn e tresidestial ases They afa merz So!tedie Xov < cleyontera “‘i}hb clol|.
- . The 2wkendsd epaning hevrs end Stz o alcohsl we B
Vaon LSonaTuur) cond Qana (0 oSt rx\d‘hs iU Els.  proe o=adh ortieives | corsl
\maf!S Send arcioling b-\,\.a'-‘»-\cz ol cor deears  wodd resulc 1~ V=l towd ond
9assib\:.3 ant! - Seasd WRAasTouT,

T folse ond Cormmeitlan  wesold ba st olesr=ble St
\wtal ces.dencs - \'ﬂ;\eé.\‘r\S Creoa wovim lvwva €2 Stk W eovric tc.-.-\‘ S
Eha Mot ATAa) | Chesa  ahe wevlk Aot sWfes. chiddra s o Oney te Sdase
ST N0 TRRNA in o AT ATnens r«.\ms YT 2N e\c\Q;\‘Slua\szub\:L Teslidnhs
PN e 2akitlad ke pasmeca @ad aax Tn thals o hervas

Crime and Disorder \ =~ ca=inst klis UHeenss cpplicatyen £ s Comos
\n L o POV N o*’)_&/\?r‘% o 5 PR S O OQ &‘\¢a\,\b\ Ce lanmn (Son -

™o es) ok 2o wn (£~ Heaz ) CouiA eod o 0% Lovuals AP\\,‘\“\,\,:‘ e pcas =

VWidm Buan raseles YA ali- Seclad Bdnaulcur.

< 0

Ducwm ANl —3 @& ol | N A} ?,,5:‘.\_;.:\.: AmunlkaA oY Bl
E\Armz’m\na VD and i o corld lmad o Bisecder cuTswha the CTomos

\n e~— o TTL A W o‘\\\c\%rg_ ale (:au(VQO\Q_s%O\'u’l .

Page 3 of 4

Page 102



Protection of Children from Harm \sm agednse Shis Weanaa cpplicadion
1(1,.1 tha Covmss lnn bBecosesm  che propos.adh OQ—M""\“:) et = m_\é‘c\\:& wo g
S\ Sode of olesnzt . d mangy of tla Planned cacWol Ra o -zdﬂJJ\
{neutb&b\j N O \M\‘Q"‘ level of novsa . -
CWAA e \coma n thas lecald welnity of thaw Comus Van L A
Ve Aeptivad X el Slezp . This s vanccgptedoia  wihan Sibutebson
have o =Seead Vel S\ |Aucseng  in tha  mecava s an~d o M

'*\Q?Q“L‘Cﬂa.\‘j TMipact o tuals  healkh ond We’“"’"‘f“i)'

Public Safety e "‘%a\‘ﬁ se Bads Wapg noae ,;PPL( ca oy A "‘(‘D‘ Tz, Covmaon \nnM
Reau, s P"‘\O‘\\'g -3"%-“-‘-‘-3 s A Va_ < ann PT:NV\C*-“—-" doe e Tha ekl '—‘_Irx,...;.}
behaoi o~ ciax 2\ aarisas &\\Nﬂ’\% Clan s-dee of alcohel te tean (Suend

™) snd daan (B Sex ) -
LE S Prpe maln s\ et 0 A cmvads e QA-(W\_G_ e 30 Wl and e

A Al i U:\re_n."c-?_a-\-‘ﬁc\\l Vakacy onu r tlza, e W rmMLaTs aS’( Cua ?»-V}\- =
woid  ~ s G = ‘-5 = eakber ol Ve P emmasa o \o_.;s:') MES A TP ed O
tron oY% e Conmaus v . A P et | Frres Pmsi Via. WVareiu oy

cTWis

cero\ D zn.sl\\:‘) fesoly  im e Co o d brng%‘ﬁ_ e dane

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes@—

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signatur
Date S RES [
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 103



Qegoocius Comos (1N

Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address _

PR
— ~r - -

Your Name: =

Interest_ oS i o ni—
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address:

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be ad{c_iressed:
oy

Public Nuisance '

S’USL’%

\\ol:ge ) OPZT&L““S S N C{O W\C] ';H]
- 3 _:‘f_“'c 24
AR 74]
““"“-\g{_f v:.h{'i fan
-2
Crime and Disorder ,,«f)
UNCeod-o— " Dawl~ 0!
" . N '
Suﬂem)"[ﬂ‘zj ~ KT social No e
Protection of Children from Harm
Page 3 of 4

Page 104



\\LOL—S;Z-—' C‘“U/‘/\ e oke Lﬁou)t/\%
(,:1 Vhe ml:} APYERoN

Public Safety

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Mo -

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/salicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature__ — -
Date 08 - (Il — Zo 2
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 OFT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 105




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address C(DM US /A/ /l/ i %’//\/ /? D
Comres 0271 G2

Your Nam,. ———————— - VERRALLY  Caven Ovelt PHENE  6[r2/2)
Interest:
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address: '
Email:
Telephone__ ~ - . . T
- 7

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance
TR Soueld T mumic [VouweES - Hw W U

A e N ~ Ry —
N NS O TRAS WRASHT [T siesit wand

RV

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 106



Public Safety

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Ye

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and addrcggg details removed.

Signature_ "~ s
Date i\f\\ ‘x\f—é&“}\_\

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 107




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address Cortt)S /A//\/ /(/ A V2

(MBS RTH
Your Name: __- — s 8 PAUN G VEN _puER PitdVE é/’Z
Interest:
(E.g@business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address: > — —
Email:
Telephone___ 4 -

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance Y m Loe e cQ— e @MN\SBSM‘ eq.
1SEEN 2&:\% Whan Sndcarkolomenk (s oy “0\‘3“&0"&7—"&10&“\'&%\\
Vrelons. @ - PCL—-"V:N\.& ovkcide redidesks hownen. dovon
ML LA bE , Waweor covety And A cone Lodaa Ondes Coasidenakaon,
%‘Q- f;o\ﬁ s siked o e \OUN Chodn rco:&.‘\)%necu ‘o o \eind.
cack. @ Neorse Co bl will edno Voo el \51359-0&.\'0(‘. c@ﬁlﬁiu%
When his Villags oo o Lok o residenks Muok Ldse @leas By
owd are o ke oldes @neralen:
@ Pme%Tﬂm elno., s Us oo Cnun,‘*cvui\ ke

Dak o.\'cwi\ Tl o ek ea JA A W@ eround\.
Tmare Vo e Bl it cseross Eronida Cok | Lhee \on
CaXle O N

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 108



Public Safety

[ wish my identity to be kept anonymous Ye

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet: however the published on-line version of the report will have

name and ardrees datgjle =amnund
—_ —

Signature__ .
Date_ 2T™ Navam ace 2091

Please ensure name and address details completed above

Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre

g Doncaster Road
J\? Selby

YO8 9FT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.qov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 109




* Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Shouid you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).
Premises Name and address _ C oMU S T NM

CAMNEI ES FoRTH e
} BUSINESS 8l ippsms

Your Name: _ _—— SUPPORT
Interest: NEARRBRY RESIDE NT 3
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) ! BEC 2021
Your Address: : : BECEN e
Email: . - _ - ' L
Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

bublic Nuisance FRSTLY MAY L SAY HHT THE NEW WORKS
LOOK 7O HOVE g N TASTEFJLLY CHRRIED O9T.

HoWEVER THE. IDEF THOT AV LLAGE Pug Be oPEN
AL 7 S 2 . BDam 15 DEFINITELY NOT THE SEST
INTENTION ‘A5 ReECHrEDS THE ROA L LA EE

PEOPIE 3 |
o & HOURS ON Tl KATE FagVi=r)V N&

Nepia L LICENSINY B =
wWouL> RBE ¢ OFF/ICIENT AS "//u,e,\m\;é da’,_JgagEm
WAL N & HOME cUGToNERS cAN mﬁ);wk EC
Neisy, ANSY FOoRTHER BRI & OF Pk

wWwevLD LiKELY PROVE DISRVPTIVE,
Crime and Disorder

), —_ oOMUS
spznpine SEVERAL POUVES W T 11V ’T"’fogi_b S
UNTIA The &MARLY MDEMIN'§ H002i0M+
CAVSE DR (VING f)ﬁZHH/st/DJSEOPH
DAnccey To &THER RoAD VEEES.

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 110



Public Safety

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be publisw inteye}ﬂ'lowever the published on-line version of the report will have
name and addéee Abp=L L. . . .

Signature _ =
Date ¢~ 7 g /,23/ / ! // 2 ]

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 111



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address

Your Name: -~ =1
Interest: 12ESIDEN 7

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: — —— =

—_—

{ - . o — L,
_ ot - i —— N
. -~ L rs , ,

"
Emay - I ,

Telephone . — =
Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concemns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concems could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

A merizeS LOLE THIS Supue D> NOT

v oD \7)%?,,«;51:7 VWOTL- P[%’(@QEA—\}ZE;
LATE W T WDledd T — wppe U A0 DM ;g
iD% (VAW

X WMoNE L TTer ¢ DOcu :
S Al ARG Y oTTLE

—k azlo,.;oqt—s v };(L\)qg Fa v <s QSE:D T 21 Llg
Crime and Disorder
WA &3 PecRil Do e ‘
VoA \_l@cp-\)[l.f .
§ | P N

o ?\ &.\-/{’—“Tl;()‘* —
1 \/ ?w(-/i_ P&)QS‘;/ —;O'Q—C_n,.@cQA*/

Protection of Children from Harm

\/\‘)é @ < o (‘Q.@/‘ﬁé:é:( Qu|\/>(24__p Page 3 of 4

DN G 7509'\,(: FRoM — T .
\[ Page 112 ?\?/OC/Ué M ’(Wﬁvauﬁz_r



Public Safety

el Lie gE Leve wine SREA
W n e Carmme L einy o

oot WOUERE Ul E (& HoREe ’\Pe}:»ce (eess0 e

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

AL

Signature. N = — 28 ’/ ZOZ/

Date ..0%

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 SFT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 113




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address 1le. Coawi [an ; CD\MHJ?—! FV {'L

Your Name -

Interest: £€S icieu‘if )

(E.g. resident, business, TRAnChair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: : —

L ’

Email: __—— ; - —

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

We bhove Lo %P@’*@’WM( onhisecieh beheviow  lodte of
NSWA ond o chsregovd far vestdede 08 peols walle
Qﬂ"" Ml [one fr Crodd bord . We oo Hhed ov (nemese
N ofniny bowS Combined withs m'pmpow devedsproks
ofF e ATUS will Compord Hle exshng NUEMCE 5~

L

—

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 114




Public Safety

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address ¢letails removed.

Signature_ —————v—=
Date 3::! u ! ZA
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 115




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).
Premises Name and address (“ OVYWAIAS )/\/\

Your Name: ...

Interest; PESIDENT
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: — _

E

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concems could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

The Achwities + Opening Howrs Subnutted oo mapproprati v
dho gpiaek peacefil sviiomment § vidlage o v v creats
NECL  MUSOAL o aunkiSotid  dedoniours to /o€llents g He
vukoge

W preposed Woukd e wasve Studzd o a buowus asea
(1}0\ founn Whe dushuvboace S Con lbe covbvtUed kgt

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3of 4

Page 116




Public Safety

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No -

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so: if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature_—— 3
Date 79 . Novesnke 2024,

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Retum to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT

or send by email to: licensing@seilby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 117




g

Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address (- oS Inn

Your Name: —
Interest.__£0 ST Ole s\t

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address:

~

A e e -

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concemns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

heuvs ove goag o breach Vhe f—&w%"wﬁ’ reoderts-
The nevge fom She propased actunle) uwd echo
aevess Jlao village -

We oz NOT' a Yown.

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 118




Public Safety

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so: if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature___ .,

Date 29 Nevewndber 2021 .

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 119




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address 48Mus _};‘_\‘N}_Qﬂﬁém .

Your Nam¢ . —
Interest: [oc AL RESZ DENTS,

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councilior, solicitor)
Your Address:

Email: _ _

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

| =

Public Nuisance ‘
HKav: lows Music YATA Re < hawurS 1S a Violakie— @'e—
v Bas e human righls o residants . (eq. Sleep deprahion
ond ottt ~Bocial NoiSe ses Dohaviovr Prenn customers
Cnd lovd Mmusic). — - =

8 agp as ik woas Lt rpose at the Gee .,
noise an~d disturbanCe wie'd hare hawed iw a <« CanXre_
nevbte an avpag . The Comus b Cumrently a Nt guiet
pub b Ll disturbance . Thio wa kN ol dhange
%rm \A‘QDQZ:@ Sheutd thtege P{mm,g 3&5.}%&\

Crime and Disorder

Hav a biwewte o Aave - |we arustC Qe -bﬂ‘»é-f"ﬁ
until Mj hevrg il SureLy sitrecche ondesirablon
De Policad? Tt io \@v e e Sep, GL,Q?LJMV\
amund this vilage at- snytime |

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 120



More. fraffic oqualo mere. danger o dur ldrea,

Public Safet : k

M‘l'u ha 1ncreeled traffie cemig Wl T qrea
Cor ez The ot car Parde ak fRa Grrs will
neve~ be o o = aLommedale_ Re NV N ua?,c:mg
v~ (o CIVEIIY 7 ave - on ., draes Tlla nvp - Rat WSw—;L@
o noreased ise %A,.;nﬁ_@r%v}fﬁ ofPeriar Shick
aoct energonma Natory qued 2n rewiE e e vouy o

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous ¥ee/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address getaile femaved

Signatur: — - Z
Date 17/ i\ 202

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Coungcil

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 121



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address corye (N ﬁ(

Your Name: _¢ ——

Interest: (- {5/ leciqa A
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: —

-_— - —_—
-

e

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

(s bedole ﬁé/' o) e ﬁZQAW/Q Areef

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 122




Public Safety

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature — e
Date Zj/ il { &92,‘/
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 123




* Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).
Premises Name and address_ (C O o3  {NA/

CrHRCES FONTH# SHC 8T

Your Name; —+ — N
Interest:. CoNnC EANED AESI Cnw T

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address:

Email;

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concems could be addressed:

Public Nuisancr:
— -8 s AHc— W(_Q--o)/) e Mr‘[ .
W C/ﬁa/

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 124



Public Safety @+ (o Le/-—c— e ﬁf_.e eungrunAds

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes’No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address de}ails rt/a\moved/.

Signat .
Date - £ €-// -2 «

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 125




* Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Should you wish to comment on the licence application piease use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).
Premises Name and address _ (C ™ U S 1N A

CrHRCES FORTH R HFC A

;-

Your Name - =
Interestt. CoNnC EANED RESI1 Cr T

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: ,

\

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concemns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concems could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

& ‘ KL Lmase— W-‘)/) e e ?L:
. g . Cervar GG wo . W %“/

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 126



| wish my identity to be kept anonymous ¥es/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details rg\moved}.

Signature —
Date - 8 €-/7/ -2 |

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Retumn to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 127




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-form:

Shouid you wish to comment on the licence applicaf
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comm
against the application, providing they refer to one ¢
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address Comus Inn Can

Name ——

Interest Resident

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, soli
Your Address:

Email:j

Telephone____

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

| object to the application to extend the the Comus Licensing hours for the following
reasons. As a resident * —: o pub | have grave concerns that extended
hours of opening would be detrimental to myself and other residents living close by. In
the past we have experienced unacceptable levels of noise emanating from inside and
outside the pub by customers, and from deafeningly loud live and piped music which has
caused untold stress, anxiety and sleepless nights. We have had to ring the pub in the
early hours on several occasions to ask them to turn the music down or off or to speak
to customers shouting obscenities and being very loud. What is particularly worrying is
that the owner on his application has ticked every single box when detailing how he
wants to utilise these extended hours, which includes holding events both inside and
outside the pub building and to consist of live music, piped music, boxing and sporting
events, dancing and many other events, and added to that he has had built a large
function room in the pub garden to accommodate even more people. All of of these
events would further add to the noise levels and to the disruption of our community. He
also wants to be able to sell late night food and alcohol to the public between the hours
of 11.00 and 01.00 am or 02.00am. It appears there is nothing the owner doesn't want to
do in our small community. We are a small village where the immediate area nearest the
pub is populated primarily by elderly residents who in the past have been affected by
elevated noise levels. | feel that any extension of opening hours would only exacerbate
this further. | feel there is no justification for opening into the early hours. Mr Campey's
intention appears, among other things, to want to turn the Comus, which was once a
quiet village pub into some sort of sporting/music venue at a cost to local residents. It is

— ' Page 3 of 5

Page 128



only approximately 9 months ago that planning permission was granted for the erection
of a huge function room in the pub garden at the back of our home. Several constraints
were attached this to protect residents from noise disturbance and now the owner is
pushing the boundaries of consent by applying to extend opening hours where
customers may be coming and going from early morning possibly up to 1.30 or 2.30 am
in the morning. It is simply unacceptable.

Crime and Disorder

Extending the licensing hours could lead to additional crime and disorder in and around the pub.
Several residents have witnessed anti-social and criminal behaviour as late-night revellers are
making their way home with garden plants being removed from gardens and thrown randomly
about, extending the hours may well lead to an increase in this type of behaviour. Also of
concern would be the potential for people from outside the village coming to the pub knowing
they could carry on drinking for that bit longer.

Protection of Children from Harm

Public Safety

The Comus is situated on the A1041 which is an extremely busy road both day and night and my
concerns are that because it has blind spots and tight bends people leaving the pub in the early
hours who have been drinking could possibly be a hazard to traffic and to themselves. Also the
exit of the car park is just prior to a tight bend.

Page 4 of 5

Page 129



| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/ —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

| feel very intimidated by what Campey Estates Limited are wanting to do.

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature F

Date L ( (2 ( N
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 5 of 5

Page 130



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets. S

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made/in gﬁﬁb&?ﬁ@‘g@ jl-as.
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licenising objectives Cp easel
see the guidance notes for further advice). -3

DEC 2091

Premises Name and address CoMmus INN
SewRyY RoPD C HW%FDQW

Your Name: =

Interest: QESIDENT. OJECTOR oF LlceNct REBusdi
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: N e

Email: ) : - 7

Telephone _

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance \ _
NoISEe SincE TRUEN OVER &Y

CAMPEY ESTATES h5 YEBRS RGO

WE BAVE SUFFENRED FRIM UNsotiAk
RENAVEER, LRSTING INTO THE ENELY

Houls ofF THE MORNING
THE WOuRsS bAaM T .20 AM | L.20AM

WiTH Muic eT7C Dm‘TS]PE( AMOodTS
TO MpnTAL TORTURE

Crime and Disorder
MONT CRRY MORE TEDPLT
we ™ LOD ACCONPING TO ML AMPEY
1T Wil RBRE WKE A a7V CEwWrit
NLGNT auud, WHERE, THE Puace

NAVE TO ATTEND )
MiIXED ALCORL INTD TIE MIX, cRimE

WiLL SORR,

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 131



CRILNREN Wik PE  BEERecT D ue 70

INCRERSE OF BUCRYINING

QQESENT!MC\ PDANCERS WNICH CU RN T
O NOT ¥XQIT -

Public Safety
MASZVE 1 NCERSE TN TRARAC
O~ Foo T FAW  THESE Rouesy wiru
BRING UANPESERBRLE PEOAE NI
THE A

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Y.as/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Febl ofF \WNTIMADATIAN O NLINE

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details kemoved.

Signature x_ .
Date -
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 132




!l{\

T —
A, sy g

(BUSINESE S

/ VOINESS SUPPORT
rid

|

!

" = 3 arp hng

l LA AJ

|

Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma | RECER

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to hélb you:
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address _ O HIA S /LN w %QL%\[{ Q\S
C AR LEsCorAw _ SELRY

Your Name:
iterestt. = A =210 = o) A ORYESTHZ OF i cENCE Keawss (

(E.g@ business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

= - -
Your Address: _ o . ek
Email: e i
Telephone___ ¢ ° ' N _—

S . = S ,
Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance L;,[g/ \(éQK% FGco HR C(ﬁl—{\oET ANY CO
A0 olER. ANE COHUSE AW wdoog

ANy ACGRED Col ANE Qoo DEUTe W ANE
VILWVLAGE ' Die RO\ oo WiEk- @& W6
Ane Quce ofF MND ., ATHESE NEJD HWOLKS

Wik 22 DWEJEST T il To The

QESI DENAS RLoOND AWE Comaus . QLEWSE
Mo® NS QaetEd WG .

Crime and Disorder SONCE C\AH‘PE‘k /(OOK @\)Q\{l
CRME vl Casend Rewew e ok
CIZo¢wE aVﬂ"(O ARE VAL LA GE <O\~

\Ne e hseE CQ\E

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 133




AL ARESE HoARS HUSIC AND DEAWKK
WAL WECECT /L\-\LéSPc(f\?/<\\ O qoaw (s
REOPWE wowne CpRe Hoge CEofhE
Rloowd e clLoall A Qernooi. Ot ' _
£0 vexeEs ¢lotH -(HE COHUS Will BbEcoHE!
A ACC\DEWNT WE\ QW & (o W&eveN

PublicSafety/\\// ALS LWweanA \Pv\-\E\(\\B“‘e’éﬁ_EW‘G"
WELRE WG Would Bl QE RECECTER

I wishy my identity to be kept anonymous@/No_ Cicx{a o ¢ VWAL O ATvon

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

e oF e Ay DR o Oy I

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature P
Date Q& -\- X \
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.qov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 134




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice). Bis=s
BUSINESe o
Premises Name and address _ Comus Inn Camblesforth PINESS SUPPRY; il
- 3¢ 20z
Name | kR ! SR
—HECEIVED
Interest Resident B

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address:

Email:¢

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

| feel | must object to extensions to the Comus Licence application as | have serious
concerns about the potential noise disturbance particularly if the licensing hours are
extended to those proposed. We have had noise disturbance from the pub previously
and have reported such on a number of occasions to Selby council Environmental
department, records of which will be on file. It is clear that Mr Campey in his application
has ticked all the boxes and what is especially worrying is that he has also ticked the
box to enable all activities to be both indoors and outdoors. He claims that he is
primarily interested in this application to cater for hotel guests but he does not need to
increase his licensing hours in order to serve guest breakfast!! | have major concerns
around the music as they have on a number of occasions been playing amplified music
which has gone on into the night. The pub has recently been extended and a new
function room has been built, in the planning application it was stated that the function
room was primarily a restaurant and was to be used occasionally to hold functions ie
wedding parties, birthdays etc. This application gives him free rein to hold any number
of events well outside his planning approval and again both indoors and outdoors. Also
of major concern is the request to serve late night food and alcohol between the hours of
11:00 and 01:00 or 02:00 to be consumed either on or off site, this in itself could lead to
excessive noise being generated and would no doubt continue as people left the
building. An application to vary the licensing such as this is totally inappropriate for a
village pub so close to residential properties

Page 3 of 5

Page 135



Crime and Disorder

Extending the licensing hours could lead to additional crime and disorder in and around the pub.
Several residents have witnessed anti-social and criminal behaviour as late-night revellers are
making their way home with garden plants being removed from gardens and thrown randomly
about, extending the hours may well lead to an increase in this type of behaviour. Also of
concern would be the potential for people from outside the village coming to the pub knowing
they could carry on drinking for that bit longer.

Protection of Children from Harm

My concern would be that some of the activities proposed could become somewhat boisterous
and any young children in the premises could easily get in the way and be harmed in the
process

Public Safety

Late night revellers leaving the pub in the early hours either by car or on foot may cause issues
of public safety particularly as the pub car park exits onto the A1 041 which is a particularly busy
road even in the early hours.

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/ —

Page 4 of 5

Page 136



We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Fear of intimidation and repercussion, we have already had a
thrown over our fence.

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address dgtgils removed.

Signature___. _ ., . _ - - .-
Date 22|21\

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 5 of 5

Page 137



' Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address_ C Lt MRS 1IN N

CECLDY apad, (amlesbEUn

Your Name: =

A _ ,
Interest_-T 0O O ALORE  TBIS MEAIURE ,MND QAL HRS
T :_ /
(E.g. @id/eu&? business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address: -

-

3

Email:

Telephone s s== s
Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance Tt THE et B yrS THE WOMUN | NN WO
AAKEN AW A Bl Pedce ©F MUND, CUEED US |
NEﬁ-H“l qu,\ Pt S qgg_@ul LW TH (WL ED THE Pouch

. . < _ 1 CD"UNCE.L_ TN~ L e =

CMALLE DY SECBY

Rl Bues When THE CéLJ\D Was uwonel CovD
REsTicT oS - AND C LOSEd, DUE. T »mm,\j@@g '”EZ"SQ:

" : M Tl BCE wHoulS WO O £4 -
CiAOTING TR e wone
Vot i @l: AR Se N 7
NO1SE PociteTi 00 ) O it=

“ L7 Wil ReiN§ Us This
T KN NG T M Dard WL
%é cuwi;d ngg_ RUINE D ol RETLEME T,

PLeASe Do Nl THID A0 cANTION PLoEED
— — — / — ——=

LY \‘\

Crime and Disorder . e it
Ulccdeg Pudy Becorunseg A TTEN T roud Howl
T NEOUE | S DN oS LN
Lis . Bossdr . MESNS MNOWUE DISDOR )
AcconoC, TO THIS. O LLL CS(OUATE R iME,
O A4 TowN CEvTRE  LEVEC, FogL T
SAKE o THWG JLLURGE AND U1 S
=

LESEDENTS | WL OPPOSE THIS

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 138



W I - ASCHOOL- NoUGHLY IO MeTneg Auddy .
Acrnesny VERS BAD#E pDur To THE Q04T
AC ,’U;'/ADy FA¢ TOO QDU}DZ* CHLLDEOUS SA@ETV

MIST COME arzg:’/ THE. cOMUD fZ’i"oﬁf“S 4
24 HOuR VEMNUE & LIy NOT EN (FCH Doty

2L LESS DQST’MCA’(DNS Col cHecPreny

THeY SHOUD ek lBlE , <o & s UO’i’Hé’PP(IOTECETHéM

2 Howd

Pudcc ¢ ar

MEALE OP THE COMULS - WL C Pur THC

A

GIEATER Aisk . EWcESS D1 DKING -

WLOE cARS . lTE NIGHT MOUEMENT .

wi e

(NC/f'li?',AS’E 5

RISK. 7O THE

Jucae s

N THE UViccdges

| OPOSY¥ THIS - 2ec@usSE 0’? THE | NCAEORE o -

THS WivD CAWNOTY BE ¢gpoP- ol ¢ambucsCoi -

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous 0-—

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

- i FEal epocasnc—= of il CRAMPHE

L e e = b = ) = Frx
AaED . AT THE. UAST  PARUSH COWCEC HALAaNNG .« iF HE NOT qetriug
He. omes THE RS v TD 4. WALGHTY @

B HE Wl GDINC TO TREN > 5
éq;u? L;D,j: wﬂ—éz Haqns A BT Treas Wwe 32 LrDDCa-—o.uLHwND«.‘.ED

Peare Lgaoine, , THE Redc] -CPES FriguinN Mé .

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and

will be published on the_,iqternet; Eyever the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address detzils removed

Signature .
Date N 20 -

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
licensing@selby.gov.uk

or send by email to:

Page 4 of 4

Page 139



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address C O M.t g LN . SEc u%)" AAD
i Bies Coa s

LY

Your Name: _ ¢
Interest 2N 7T Ol e TS Llegedoes |
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: - =T———

Email: i (o

— — a g
Telephone

=

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance WE, NAOE LLOED I Tkl NDWE  Poccutiony o
THe COMUS - DS SPOLLT gQ,;N'CMq Ruw (VED - (eSS
LEET OuerNi&HT SN AManaR CL».(_‘:)‘S&/MLO‘QNGQ e CVE .

Deccasic D (TitWeg o THE (AVEMENT , \F THIS

cleaNncE feocezZ0s 1 Cind O IALY CGEeET wc»a%é”
7 HOOR - J2ZouE

NUTERND - THE COMILS  BHECOMES 4 2

Crime and Disorder

F ypo Aokl THE COMUS s CuoencE CRME
US T 1 NCHEARE | 26 HOOR DZKING - &2 Y
Acesmy JEe 24 BUS( . gO6 PRAPLE TURNIVE, LT
suTD THE Y 101" 35744%% ZXATD . T A BAD
Lent> NOw. SE wWHEAd - 70U Qma\,ﬁ MOLE Pev:uﬂ\
Mol A, 20 8oU0R DreieLS' . PZLVKINGASW)

TEHE 0 il C(L(Me—/DlQDQM wm( 1 NCHENSE

Protection of Children from Harm = N

Page 30f 4

Page 140



Mope PEaPuE . Mg CA2ZS; 24 DQ[U,,\/;,U(,, 17
PUT. ol cHeeDrens /80 ModE DANSEA. MNE
Risk. Busy DL . BUSY A0AD USOGE . HENg
CHLeDAZNd Wit NVOT  Tha SAFE. AP N ZeHf.
D2 INKING ., NOISE . POULLTION . 7 It EBEcOME
A TOTAC Diesas T2 L -

Public Safety '(\’:; TS Ll EENCE. . (S :QCCL?J%i Pubei ¢
SAFETY . WLl B2 COMPLOMISED ) el o DB
AHe Victage - wowe( bE PaT 1N Danceld THER
Humaw AlgnTs wice B TREN Qiay . W T
(FIS  LlegaaCl. WLl NOT ¢ NAaWCE THE  ZES1DEATS
L) FES .

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous@No -

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

FEAL ©F defeisac s (b . KL CAMPLEY.
e —— il
\—_-—._-_—F—.-—-_-.

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on thgffernet; he 7ver the published on-line version of the report will have
name and pAdrace . b

Signature__
Date 2.¢ — /(- 2 {
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to; licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 141



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address __ (Lo US INN j\’/ﬂ/l\/ ST
CAMALESFORTH  Sery  N0§ ¥R

Your Name: __ . T )
Interest: Qég IDENT =
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address: _ : = HTTHX
Email: __
2 T J
Telephone_

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance KzgussT ofeNiNaTIHES bem - 1> 0o JoWowa &atj%us
Jons Weelcead lenge<. There ts o puwblie svanspoct a\&( 1730 any
o . b\g‘\j}iﬂn people AU wse fﬂt;O-Ro 'C-(‘C\,.‘\S‘?C/(t_; 5 il
o Te ey g\ = ’ o i -
dot' u_ht\p/‘:. Nnuemlae? D X CcasSs O{) oo PP%VOJ(\_\I_.TLQ e_(,_;‘
i $ not be lowge an‘ujk o mote Hnon 20- 3velhde S .

i '1 -\,acm,l :
F"v < SN ém‘\j (‘\Do:a S, Notee C,\D ?,,_L{PLQ

Pye;s'umcd.d,j Hese v\l Po\(‘\: ‘on .
AATUNNSG ond Leoang a sl i \\loe puo.
wll ¢ losrb Yo e bourss. Tle Socuad 8y ame
thLq“(b D '\"&.D S ouv-n AL{\C} xg (\)G)_Q_m " \ﬂ— & ‘ |
; ACE s moanly melue cole oy wor'. -\.(\3 T\I\A,Lli.;go. |
cheniele .

altes il P,w ;_\:\_' nhxs\f\.‘\'

\A\\J\_ﬁ_é s S

‘oo

Crime and Disorder |
Thae s ene m&s::m&huj L dQ e.rftrLB %E\Qa\ el (:;M'k .MHA“G
dab\.mé Qﬂ\’ﬁ) Mlt Cos \eacl ny and Qn.(eamavi cowld cous sl
p@b\g;\m% on o MMown {‘ooh.c.\:- ; vk has 0\ng _L,;,-.W;\:l ,_Mue,a

j howe bc‘f'\.w\& Do ke n losse € -\gQ\,ro-u;)n u.,.r\éo_,s Abg,\.v_s\\_,;_& an
Nj pru@,uij oad hose o Yo resove Yooe &O\w\bu'l% '

| Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 142




QWE’C/'TWO/\J o CAlLDREND | | . |

Mo shesl fpe  yrelS xS mbou\ts Wi n
w |S a >

o (ji_,{o_(t;‘,\{ OJD . waaila .

Public Safety (< .o -.'-su_..f‘foud\au’\— Mod S = narow and
ot Ls sSormmelinies Q:;ro\m.pm\«) eo\(\g\r\ﬁ \Q{ Ngs\gu\\_; bo_\oo,(q
o QQS&L\O\_Q u\k)\;v\)(_) QQ\:-IS'\{"&(S o e Cao%\_\3j o kaney 0N
Hose (vads xf)‘Dm..Lé sl S (\O\fk«‘\j on Ha PQ\\M_;\&v
ﬁM@J%P-(\CL'j veluclen Wowe heea knecon to Raue do wss WA
pors Yo bi-pass f}oa.(\u:zd cols,

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/i58 -

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

—

N

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and addre§s-details remaved.

Signature__ L
Date bl Da-1T- 2f

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Councit

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 OFT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 143




~rt

Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address ComMus /'/\N\)’ S ELBY L2040
CAMBLIES FORTH LB~ N7H YORKS -

Your Name: __
Interest: KESIDEN T

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: '

\ —

i

Email: _~ )

Telephone_¢ .

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance / Nwue 7[/1'!/ /zEencmc ; m,;ué. éd.r//c?/'zeﬂg s E
(}4‘/.;!,;' K: 6 ,/es ¢ /{é‘«z /wfk//iéfv‘z’ &.';cd.!'-"-' b f%‘ r
Sl u—rj'[z /t:/ %/ ?) y _j (
247{1-_ w’Ac/e V/u//ft]&-o //e é-?:ﬁf -a,f_ s ﬂG/ A'u- @ 6";107/( 7%
&cao.uaa/aﬂ 7%2 Vo/;)m-tcr \/3/2{& 7%12 /-CLM— /ffﬂ’e-é“féii‘/%ceﬂ/
0»«-711(.1 /ﬁmmzsﬁg So e (,a_-///{ﬁoz_ Ma/.t-c"L—S /‘E/a,f—fﬁﬁ g S‘?Leﬂé
neaéj (Zf'eé'fw-j a Adgg e’

Crime and Disorder%/@/ n?téssa, /5 are @4 S / Je/j c#@%{c% (/%M f@/
7%&%&@ pore [ifd]. 7{5&61‘“6 G/fsom/enfﬁ Ms~¢(//?w7 mjﬂ j/(-ﬁ;W .

,m/r)@/c:e éec‘m/ Come ,{L{i 'mf/es aij\

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 144




Public Safety

I'wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yesﬁé

We will treat representations as anon
wish your name and address details

ymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
to be withheld then please explain the reason:

{J// w:s( 7% ~emdcyu Ccﬂ’le

/ iy -
Mges - -
< B i
CCASIoNALAr L™ t/'-"‘ }55“65‘%““}“9(“’“ le %“é J‘*@S/a/%m/f’ al
. 1i 1 -

_lli D I Y

o,

’/'I'_.'\

nel oo nef ‘

/

w

~

Copies of this representation will be sent to the a

pplicant, or their agent/solicitor, including

name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.

Copies of this representation will be included in a re
will be published on the internet; however the

name and addracee dataile znmn\larjﬂ
7

bate_é(}%/ ///,'QOQ/

Please ensure name and address details completed above

Return to:

or send by email to:

Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
licensing@selby.qgov.uk

Page 145

port that will be available to the public and
published on-line version of the report will have

Page 4 of 4



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address .~ . ¢ Cemaul AN

Your Name: _ —

Interest: LA S/ DENT

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: - - ’ == -

Email: — = g
Telephone —

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance ' ‘ M _
} LWVI‘}- P Q*{7»f,r,t\ry\/ /é.' /xz /)4‘0‘714’34'/43 [ZV Y ?449 tf L

Luderqing Ny promisr awdt pin cotarnany By ax lividies  prhed

W WAool 5 c«—»«»ﬁy pub e ’ﬁmt@ﬂ’e&\l/g ‘i fe /3”\-::;2
A o/:_uc«fu'«; bonls ¢l These ant Gty Uy Laapp el

- / 5‘7 Z.- :-I/(f,,{.’[v/
J‘”" a yre Weege ruk, /0 Jooe wonesc + 7~

e v~ e = —mes T !
o7 tle Com=y 4 g 7>"“"(%\1"‘—; M_MAZJ—LAM/
ot fef Pro s pa{u—f’ ey Bl *T earsr f ¥

RS et of a- p’qf-/\, A s LA v el cecvolve /ﬂA,\;é.,{,\,g Sy e
[

/N

wnsr Drove * L lode Lpubin§ ncid g and ¢pnlonyens encd

Ny t«rm.:«‘:-'—‘y JE
r ik e

ﬁ“‘/ event 4 -Za/r-:;e nwn«()m‘: e / w“"l"ﬁ{- a,éw%rf) Lex
fhu nwix s al.ovys o Fe.(/[;/qg_,. /—w rw;siw d./wﬁ/
et rebed -

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm _—

Page 3 of 4

Page 146



Public Safety

as  preySieus.

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yesly’e’—

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

PP

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details-removed.

Signature_
Date XE- i1.2/(
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 147




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address __ (_oMuS  Iaid -~ CW\/\PE)& EITATES LTN

C AP ESTORTR
Your Name: .
Interest: ‘Lﬁ% WNENT
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address: e _

i _:__;ﬁ. __,_\_J_ 1 WIS “‘ : ™ =

Emai: - ——e
Telephone__ — e =

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

Lo, rec e A ‘&SQL!"\OS e\“‘f‘)\_ O 7_,»33@&.,\,
\,Jd\ coadsSe o Q@\/\k AeiesSS A=\ Mo N‘:ldi/k{
Nerdra k. \”\m&%’ri TS S ol el I o\:)\ck \.,'L,\.\O‘:CS’—-

ond A\AO Qro ﬁ{o&a A \N\sulsS \rsﬁ_\\ CadsS e oo nJenl

Lo\ Seene e

—

v

Crime and Disorder | VAV oo
CotNs C'—\\-&f\x-g ConarN chrtf\\(\c&\i Ck&'\r\k’\g@v\ L() AN T
‘;\f\LVﬁ(LS_Q, Al ()\Qﬂ«.,\ CERAY X T miMe N

tha \ocel oty f\é&\-‘)

Protection of Children from Harm e QVOROSed  ofenian

Page 3of 4

Page 148



Neuls C(;aM’ V285 o W\ cowvsade. Lsdin ?ruv\oc

SoneEN A\ Walling o SolneiB) @r\mu\cg;ﬂ(
Co O Q‘LN\ OF Bo CoMmus \nn ondd (‘_Cﬂ_‘:\d
COME. "X Confas  Lslvn Qeo?\& LSWE m g

\f’_(,c \_\/\:5 Geen ()mr\v\\ e \cadno\ Y\\S S o
=ERS rcends c\o\r\gﬁf Ao “k;ks:_ \]d\(q}(v d\u\c}&u\

Public Safety
’\/ e 3@3%.2 gec, e_ e o:;;,d\ SRenre PO

QJJL Ans- 5‘@}\1,% £ J\\a eSdiny

o@@ C NG CLL-"L,\m NeY . T The 2 erdele R~

Co (\,\\)3 Lo N L\\ \f\Lk\YC ET'C_Q.’\ C)UM &\Lk&’\(\ bSL\\ bﬁd
Q\\)‘\Tj Al oad Vel o NV oSt LS\hen\

3

fea sy o)t Qm?u&p & L\&.\% MK -

[ wish my identity to be kept anonymous, Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

\ 6 NEAUN M\ ' e .__ \;'V\ \’T

W o — R g \

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removejii

Signature AT :
Date 25 \1 W \QL‘ Zal
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Dancaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to; licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 149



BUSINESS SUPPORT

17 November 2021 19 NOY 262
Selby District Council Licensing __RECEWED |
Civic Centre

Doncaster Road
Selby YO8 9FT
North Yorkshire

Dear Sirs

Re: Variation/extension of opening hours, Comus inn, Camblesforth

| read with alarm the proposed variation/ extension to the opening house of the above establishment as
submitted by Campey Estates Ltd. | have a number of points in opposition to this proposal. These being:

1

Camblesforth is a quiet, rural residential village. The proposed extension of hours to 1.30am
Sunday to Thursday and to 2.30am Friday and Saturday for the purpose of live music and for
recorded music to be played will cause significant noise pollution and distress to the residents.
is extremely close to the Comus Inn. We have already experienced

significant noise over the years from the Comus particularly on summer evenings. The extended
operating hours will surely mean this will be much more invasive.

By comparison, the public houses in the middle of Selby, | believe, close at midnight on a
weekend making the proposed closing hours of 1.30am and 2.30am to be far in excess of what is
permissible in an urban area.

1 am extremely concerned about the availability of a speedy police presence in case of a
disturbance. | am sure you will be aware the Selby Police station closes at 4pm Monday to Friday
and is not open at all on a weekend. Therefore, police presence would take a significant amount
of time to arrive should it be necessary.

There is no local public transport available at the proposed extended hours. As far as | am aware,
the last 401 bus service from Camblesforth to Selby ieaves at 6.45pm making the use of public
transport unfeasible.

People attending these late-night events will no doubt have consumed alcohol. The A1041 is
particularly difficult to drive during nighttime hours due to the sharp bends and close proximity
of housing. | fear for the safety of residents as well as people who have been drinking from the
Comus.

The increase in people who have consumed alcohol will be discharged into the local community
in the early hours of the morning. The increase in thefts, break-ins, disturbance, anti-social
behaviour will undoubtably increase. The general safety, well being and mental health of the
local residents will undoubtably suffer.

Camblesforth is a small, quiet, peaceful community. | am concerned about where the people
attending these very late-

night events will be coming from and the negative impact they will have on the lives of the
people in the village.

Yours faithfully

Page 150



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address (O OS Lo Cam LEUES £ i

rr —

Your Name: _*~
Interest; KESIDENT
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: = :

e . -

Email: . e =

Telephone i

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

PublicNuisance  —To = L Aqz Has oD FREVI 095 G AIS] Ons
EEVWNQ {ﬂ”}O'TOQ)gt}{ES_) WHRILST FQReED 1N TUE QMP,QYRK

IF THE License 1S EXTENDING — TaE VILLAc,eR €

Twite pH) =3 T oy =
AVE PO OF LITH, Pearis cAamiER we

JOTSIDE —~ NAITING Lop TAY(S FTe -ak

CAL DooRl Reinse SLAMMED SoT-

Crime and Disorder 7({& DamcGRAPR IS of THE VILLAGE
DoES N&T [(EWD iTSELE TO THESE ADVIONAL HoORS

T NoeoLD Lng To FERPLE Coming £2om oBTS 1 DE
THE VillaG €. INE DO N OT MRAVE PORLIC
TRANSRoORT 1N THE EVENING ) NHICR maans AL

WoOLD RAVE TO USE TAXIS — oL Cod FoRAIN

DRIVE — LEAQING Te DROVK. DRIVERS. [T CootD ALLO
LR To CooNTY LINE DRVG DERLING.

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 151



Public Safety S T2A VEZRICLES oA A LARGE SETTIoN
OF VRV LIT RoAD , LATE AT NIGHT.

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/isa —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you

wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:
T T A -

5 —

e e I~ ¢ rrr— ) me e
~J 4 l \

A ! %

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

-7 v ’

Signature_ - =
Date. 28/« /J¢

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 OFT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4of4

Page 152




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address __ "amessmr—rv>" (0 IV
CAMBIER LoveTH, SE1BY. nk

Your Name: .7

Interest:__ Z€S O

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: =

Email: ! ] )

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

ICISYT AVOOGH OO WOITHOUT ExTENOINIE HOOR S
PeorLle Lomu G  THROUGH UILLRGE RT RUC Hoyes
DI

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 153



Public Safety

R0 RROVNY UILLRGE KRWE \CT WIRDE fore HGV S,
PUILS  ARE TO ACCOrOONTE HGV ORIVERZS . THIS
Lol CRUSE  PURTHERZ RO 1SSUES IR CCIIDENTS,
M2 rO0Se RO QISROCTION

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/N&—

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature_ _ _ .=
Date 2_8/! 11 [QC/ZI ‘

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 154




[ BUSINESS SUPEGET
- 3 DEC 2021

Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma EIE 2 s £
Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form fokﬁl'er'lb you
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).
Premises Name and address CopuUsS NN
CAMZES FohTH

Your Name:

Interest: LESIDENT
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councilior, solicitor)

Your Address:

Email:

Telephone S
Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance J/4.; <= < b sud peiapan® ) S Hpalf et Lo Beyed
tidy - piphclel o peceds pensl. fif fova Ay <7’/7/ ol Lt ol
,{?"2. ed—*ﬁ' ’/%;7/‘ .ca,{gg/ /L&—*-e A2 7“2‘“""2-’74/ o A7 SapcreAtBE A ol f:,,«gf ZAC
}zk&‘mg;x o i i & PP P
Yo gt Sonhsad <r- yoe ey Ly peadity 4ot 2208 57
Pelper H ﬂé‘/ﬁqﬂf;y ; //é‘ﬁf k. pé ;MQ&?@% é,éf/@/é \‘ e /fi? ggfc = (c/,zWZ‘
T warpok S docgi, gl doeel oot ol Tl o L0000
asiiy gl A0S tuflr Zho el Lugplies; £ cdecs Wv’f//flm d f@fjézmv%w
T Lo hsssirecy A raperd fo sl gl M LT |

Crime and Disorder .Z% _esclonded Aa/arcm/% /:;?“ %"“A/’F o et sd Ay treresocd
Condslisn oid B, oy Ay ol mecieit, s
o pece poad [ﬁ’/{?/ﬂ Aso s lcodly = f?/ : z Ysed Lo 2

{ foor collcdy ticreas? A A Lcaece - Bgrnigs =
whesd. Hoperiioniomn speit ol il <ol

Protection of Children from Harm

-Page30f4
Page 155



BMood ot Lo for fron He gl wald be an picrprc o
- - ) ) ) /-/..,/.’___"'. '-.
Dy foenpeso o orce AAGFE LT

Public Safety /7, J fave medived < Ceane ond Deserdiet, G A (O #]) 2 L3

{'f""é ﬂf it Foad ¥ /@/ﬂ\’i/. 4"—5‘1"1’5{ (% Al ,de.adéd(ca\/? féﬁ-‘:’ L W‘ __44"0-;‘6«}

" . . . v * ‘; o/~
Aﬂf s éu/ézcac’zﬁ ﬁ:‘mcxfafc':mn 4-,«4/ .aefafz;/vw‘f—“"( ,ﬁwﬁ“-"‘f“ i

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes!,;%’—

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Foor o culisiodalisn oo relilfoTion..

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature E—
Date Z'Z////Z/ s
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 156




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address The Comus Inn, Camblesforth
Your Name: ————r

{nterest: Resident
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: e
Email:
Telephone____

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concems or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

| | am objecting to the change of license at the Comus Inn because Camblesforth is a residential village and

‘ the change to type of business being applied for is totally inappropriate . @
It is more suitable for a town or city.

| it would resuit in antisocial behaviour, loud music at all hours and foul language as is often the case now.

Where are all of the cars going to park, as the Comus is not large enough to hold very many cars

gy -
' Crime and Disorder
I Increased vandalism and antisocial behaviour.

Page 157



.Protection <;f Children flgrﬁ Harm

| Public Safety

|
The A1041 is a busy road. Large numbers of people leaving the Comus could mean more accidents |

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/Ne —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

| am afraid of reprisals against objectors to this application.

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature

Date (-1 - 2072

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 158



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address The Comus Inn, Camblesforth

Your Name:_ —=== |BUSINESS Stppgs
Interest.___Resident al
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) - 3 peC 2091

Your Address: __ —

Email: ____

Telephone -

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

B —

Public Nuisance
| ask that the application is rejected for the following reasons:-

The key stated uses of the premises to obtain the planning permission was for the relocation of kitchens to |
new rear extension and a new Dining / Function room to the rear. It was stated that it would be primarily a

restaurant and for the occasional function such as a baby shower. This use would not require a change to |
the licensing agreement. |

The mention of a Hotel is something new but, again should not need a license extension into the early
hours to operate.

There has been a history of loud noise incidents in the past, which have been reported to the police and
your environmental department, records will show this. The owner will not adhere to rules and has no
consideration for the well being of the residents living within 4 meters of the new events room, Yes, the

buildings are that close.
[

- T U - —

Any extension to the licence will only end up further blighting the lives of the residents living in close
proximity to the Comus.

At the last Parish Council meeting on the 17th November 2021 the owner and applicant stated that the
venue is 4 times larger than it used to be. The extension is required to allow time as there could be a large
number of people leaving the venue at times.

The car park is small, leading to the parking of cars in narrow roads surrounding the Comus, obstructing
drives and creating noise late at night.

| The Comus Inn is in a completely residential setting. It has always been a village pub and totally

i inappropriate for use as an out of town, late night Events Venue.
| | would urge that you carefully consider the well being of residents living in close proximity to the Comus in
| your deliberations.

[ Crime and Disorder

Increased vandalism, littering, fighting and antisocial behaviour, with the additional dangers of
being fuelled by alcohol. Increased risk of drink driving.

O o

Page 159



Prot_ection of Children from Harm
No comment

Public Safety

The A1041 is a busy road and the Comus is on tight bends. Large numbers of people leaving the venue at
one time is an accident waiting to happen. it is not safe.

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/Ne —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

The applicant has already made a veiled threats regarding the alternative use of the premises should the
license be refused. The comments were made at the last Parish Council meeting.

I have been advised to watch out for myself, and therefore | am concerned that there will be repercussions
on my family and / or property if my details are made public or passed on.

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

e —

Signature re——

Date Ik Decembor 22

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 160



Dawn Drury

From: = —

Sent: 10 December 2021 14:01

To: Democratic Services

Subject: Licence Hearing regarding The Comus Inn, Camblesforth, 21st December 2021

Dear Democratic Services,
As required | can confirm that:-
I intend to attend the hearing on the 21st December 2021.

I consider that the hearing is necessary, as any decision made could severely impact on the quality of life of the local
residents.

In addition to my submission | would add that the planning conditions regarding controlling music volume in respect
of the 90db limit is not possible when live music is performed, and suggest that live music is not permitted indoors,
or outdoors beyond 11:00 pm due to the close proximity of local residents.

I do not intend to call upon any other person or representative.

I hope that this is in order and in compliance with your requirements for attendance.

Thank you,

Kind regards,

Page 161



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address —

O
Your Name:

Interest: re%]dQ—r\b | Du‘:-l;ﬁzﬂ_":___upig@;
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: i ~ 3 0EC w9y

Email: e
Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance >
e alrradly houvae pecpla. Aunond< Srumb
pojﬁ‘r?r\idxé - Wsw@%os oupun\gj
Sevie. ten howa” Co O Stala

s road ocicle coun— hhoude .

£

Crime and Disorder ,

M howa. had plont?S ekl pw,uzdail:oQ P
oo courdon ondk g&m@himw} AHuon oo
aur oindanoS N Nt : _
T ; CQ MSQ(‘ Irhouas lbean

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 162



Public Safety

| wish my identity to be kept anonymoquo -

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

flease Icoe o D@W\O\V\@ Aot 1S

Cl)/\a\\th\ouS X

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the intemnet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and addres= details-removed.

Signature__ -~ —

Date QG/ ( ('73_(_32]

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 163




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).

help you.

P

Premises Name and address —_
~JN
Your Name: i
interest. (€. B daenkc | BUSINESS SUPBEES
e O
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) /
Your Address: - 3960 2

Lhi_?_-’?_f T VED

Email: . —
Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectiv
you may also wish to include suggestions

es below relevant to your concerns or observations,
how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance ) o
NES @Lr?aac& ‘f\oUuuL ﬁeop(Q Aurnond=< &@m\o _
poute Tn e JEoA, oo S UOOICINDY OF @%
e YN howa_ Co D Sicla
N gl Ou=Ficle cur o2

Crime and Disorder

v\,LLl/\&Msx_V\Qo\ p\oxxt‘SebC_ puLLdetoQ OQ
o~ cordon andk Sonabimen v okt

w@u’fv\daoﬁ T Eaa N ;o |

o o : CQMSN Ihoas bean

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 164



DISTRICT COUNCIL

Public Safety

I wish my identity to be kept anonymousto -

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
____wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Pleose \cee 08 @ty dlefsif S

Qy\of\\(jv‘v\ous :

name and address detailermranuady

Signature_ ==t
Date__ G/ 1720 |

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: . Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby, North Yorkshire Ygg 9FT. Tel: 01757 705101 Website: www.selby.gov.uk



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address oS NN
CAt A AT , seu’,c{

Your Name:

Interest: Resile

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address:

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concems could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

/.rzi Gow( € ;Z,uatL jufs @zgv‘)’k- /.7:%4, 2%1'7/0‘(/,_/ Qsﬁb i /71/‘/4}’%01“3
TR TRepy w2 ik Lbrd Pyl - W jmf& 740\,«14
{-’3«?"}"‘& it B e Far G fitop ¢ stapminsy
@uﬁm/f((:éf eles £0€; Cotlavs ¢ Vovod d otdy artvefion,

7 & é”ﬂy/i 5 N3l -
_3 1,42 VM/YMW

Crime and Diso:?ger i /{ P j _ R ;
\»> A U/ﬂl d,:/{ © A u' == = . 7 _ m

uc‘bfé;wvds O/{JW H= p«u?cua~ &w/f‘\éf» wj%)% ;;/fm
Wheqﬂqﬁ’m(%mmm g e // i 77/,

) S ol -
4 -

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3of 4

Page 166




@l & hine < K yoeig LEmLES AT
7{/1’“‘? K pul ol wi e Lol of /i vffMVéw;cuwu,?f
b/ AL - 1 7y ',r,L‘_&» . 5

4 !ﬂuJde’? 4\/5&/1& 9 [/

Public Safety ~

At joc«_e//’a—)’\ %/ZZQCQM?H @/ﬁrﬁww’d A /o /ww/mﬁ
%,4.) w,};@ V\/\/;b%/zp%'/;" 7”(1/‘,4(/)@ W L Pres o
Mo2Ceoyrs fs Lo pfc"’z%ﬁ/ o In} jof”‘[ < *‘fbf,._

w K M ebred p o ce /M /@cd Az7) Mff +”9‘¢7((‘7]‘§“

| wish my identity to be kept anonymouNo -

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

%‘\ﬂou&/ (Kes %\//f{’///ﬁj”\ MO/'/ZKZ ‘/qu’f(a/j 7%14{,424)@4@

L&é‘ C@Jz}'g{m /1,&7 ﬁ/pd_‘—e, el 3ns ’ZA&@Z:&G—VL
Voiced £y A %_7,;('4( ok

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

e e

Signature__
Date__ A%/ i(] Al
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Retum to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 167




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address coris NN
cetrd eceni, Selly

Your Name: _——
Interest: R i hEnT

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address:

Email: — | !
Telephone —

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concemns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

1y F*’h’zfmudt/f,d\ L\mg’% AGLEL ]bw%u’f it

@L +e ‘,wurn_i?]g DLLA ,;wa & w‘u»k (L & (Lo L&Q,\j—q} AL
b faot Uk aleoke] Ul fo deud betl ncude ind
™ mafes @ McckM d ¢ ellge pd - L@iﬂ,%&wwﬁ
»ULe:]“ aks {-o\qg J«iGqu{ © ‘t}(_/\‘,\,_@ quéd—[?} wUA_(
WUl e ot cak pad e 6; (J\o&r\uﬁ@:@?ﬁjo‘d
sk ATeet s A fe wod o mr‘i&SJunQ {%{,{G&

Crime and Disorder
T, W,\Scﬁeuﬂ Mlk(;f(b this odiaf qud
Rachmady Wewd e uwTiol cmol  ditinfroness 0 b can
Logd b donds ol oiui. }Jb{jb'-w@dl‘-& et o ﬂ‘;(/L¢dL'(;DL

| to projaced wieche b &e held’

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 168




/ﬂiam— b; a -}yr'l—héwd, -AW@)FWH,%B %MiQ 4 i
Jnllate oy i dese proxinsly B Te Gl ko g
be oF rwf( dB actt coew ] fthatiou /waL dwinKe -

Public Safety "
Tl 'roquk’&o/ Conun o dikuated oL Lo et WU_A\ULB,
bl@?}/ oL @ g f&)‘f’d/} Mu "Di(‘—l{j/{wélarzf {fcgﬂ- .
Tlew § bountl & R mare ﬂoﬁﬁmé,@rjf it and ot ‘%JCQQ-*
Con JDMK wlea wtads Ko Jgchb wloel @ ke oF

e~ MmOl M&quﬁ.e\% )

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous(Yes/No —

We wiill treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Ta ofpplicict has ,u%ddn-o; bdly Sy ond)
_frq“b(;\l‘c{;;ljfovl._, U len G&Jkg_ﬁ‘l& Do ,i dz ‘acT G:zwg WE]L’{}‘%%
o (e K+ |

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature ol
Date 23 I/ (0 :/ 2 [
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Retum to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 169




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.
t and comments may be made in support of as well as

efer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address CaoamMmusS | s d
cimn bie o™

You do not have to make any commen
against the application, providing they r

SeclRy IS8 WK

Your Name: a2
interest: (L= O=—T 5

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, salicitor)

Your Address: - . -

Email: prae=mtE

Telephone —_

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,

you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

. - —_ — I
Public Nuisance ~ T > necaecuised ™M 'ewcEssi oS MOISE Semou sty néamd
e e fenES Lot PEBOLES Denn ACHOITLSY AT SCheol, T

T A DIsTuZéd Stea? CAUSsE
a{_,%.@m#)cg
J

e AEER T
wWey , A e T DuZaal  LELSGARE TIMc.
A U ASCO AL T PRSSO P HASIO Loticar &FFETTs, NWEvoce ¥
T PAcam el Ao CE AR om3ES + AVAIEES 1m SOCG AL ISV RPN

GOETE Ao~ LSO Sula S .
B CaASTINE Ty APPucomo.d Fou AME condaum L ME e A |

1) ROT ACCSPTNADBLE 1 +AE o L0 SVLAA LS
D oGl LUOEd, TAT WU- Coon € oA

i}

DL RalnE NN Y =S T T
f TV S| o~
T Laill v E A Siésidafhd Vel med™Me— I AT

— <
(=

~— ~ Conl
e~ O NS S e

nAaS AP A AT el
<y M S E AR EVAEZ + MEITPAL HedrM. : :
LTRAT el s o TO U

—

Houd uSE I~ Doodd ,' 7

Crime and Disorder -y V5 & smau. Comomuini T T A Alevheds

IR CARASE M eI ofF C,é;mg‘;'k\e-}(_z
occEry ™ AU Fu~mod T Tag CI= 1SRNy
89 AP - —Tly APPLLcemos Tew eaUY
SO AeAewd oueL Of e c & Jvianom of
o Pauere.  PevllE v iR E
) PopdlE dodT Damic

B e 0 o Ao
LoCAsS Va2 E Goodd
fosleviny SE2C a7 -
3¢ PaTie > A5 A
Clume 4 Carti=e AonAsiov DAL
pecESS O - colow Al O - RUEHT,
e el leseEd Petior), TED 3OS Dew i e e
e e A& Bleeed PulBuc DIs-oaf2el  rodteans “o

s Odeinot BGSY  Pouce @sice .

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 30of 4

Page 170



e A Dot & B U ED 1T Vil Aee +

BT Eide ofF EnleenCioG ANTI- SO0CAL BOhaAy oot
s Dlunies [

Uoiae 1A Casse WWM@ > e Aun.  They wau 8E

Public Safety — B FlATMeL OF g pué B aod A NALislD
LoD of A BUauo BevndD o6 e Aloll -

I S - al

s ———

RO I2e Mone AR Lol God 1O
M-E  PralimvA, gt e RESE  + FolloNord 8y 1-Ciemmas)
HMENZ | hews 13 rel  enover Povigldce AT 2 Pub +
so PEOPLE LKL UXE ood Srpecenr A A ana e Len

CAL by ) A DA+ o e

I'wish my identity to be kept anonymous\Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

ThaiE D ALLeAOd B e (N . T ARETY Seresc e S e W
"WMmew, A E Gy e e Commiud Tmnd Araron e ecSATIL S
CODSERICACEDS v C o D ERX_ LT e "_"“?NP\ACAJTV@— WEe ©
TETINY WOPLCAME Y. T aRen el e P L 2ATy PviedTalewD
CnAEE 5 B8od2E63S /T S hedSeEe M2 " Maolusw €agst e
oL arod D gedecre0. TRIS )3 o ELP e OF THE AN A0y

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed. =

i —ty —_—

Signature_ _ &——
Date. A/ i1 ) Dy

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov. uk

‘)\(N?&Q—noé AcrAdicc L Bouy -89 ™MICTICS  eE N R 0=
TS ConTINuE 4+ I ANE ey et Fadqy + Laogdd AN

Page 4 of 4
T LA - APPeN NE W RE cevs ACcesS g

T W=\ pé\(Ljo,Jﬂ'L, CAmd e YL 3 .

Page 171

e



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please

see the guidance notes for further advice).
Premises Name and address Camul e
CPn b E DT, SEelRH 1S3 s

Your Name: __

Interest: e O=>T 5
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: —
Email: e
Telephone - i

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

- - —_ i !
Public Nuisance - 'T s ASco&utsed "MaA e cESSICE NOISE SEousLY ey

e Ed  ERR T T sTeC ENUENY LI PELPLES DAL ACNOITUES AT SCﬂcc‘L,"Tr
\Acq_ﬁ,a—’?—“(ame - DLZanl  LELSGAS g, T A DIsTuES SLL’E_\F) CAUSE
CAZOION AN AL  + PHOSLO P HASIO Loear OXFsTS, WEVoCE  PatiolmAves
T Prova i  AemcDARCE NEYarmIES -+ OrAICSS in SOG AL By Ansuz!
GOESTE  Hnon IO\ lofe .

B CafAsTiae Ty APPucAT o] Bou AME cor e i
Ol MOANE HOMANCE . TS 1) NST ACCEPTABLE 1D s
RGISE TSI 0N P el LUOEY, THAT LWUL Com e fladn

T Lol +E A SiGai /oAt DENGL med™aI- 1 AFCT

L mE To A ufeTime]
Ao LBV A L

LI}

LERE—  oF
Ay AP eIl
SN e ) o EUALRENAE 4+ MERTAL e 2 =
TRAT LallL R OE Do TTO uve

4‘7

Houd. e 1~ 0o i

Crime and Disorder - Tty {3 & S CommuiTy  TRdT v A Lovhess
B Ladegs &0 S AU (P CAASE = L) ofF C.E;VV\E;,P\QQLE
ACCESS T AUl Aumo) 7O inPioo e
89 AP~ - Ty PP cAmo] DRl iU
PCARAS ouel of HDSe A Viahm ef
2 Dag o Prue Pevhle iR E
) PopdlE DT DI

LoCAn_> 73(::‘-—36, Goc
lrnlevioy SEzZ a7 .
32 QAT e > A5 A
Clrne + Carti=n  AAs( oV
pccESS 1O A Colow Al O+ =RUEHT,
EDS el et ¥  Pedior), TED FOST Deew k. modic . S
e 2T e & Bleeed- PuaBuic DIS-0a 8L  Pradans ol
B Ordeiot BGSY  Pouced ‘sice.

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 172



MeeE AE Do & PMILUED T Vides
Uoiee 1R CosE PaofimiTy = e Aun.  Thew waun 8a
K vk ofF ElflelienCioG  ASTI- SoCuA Betman oot
s n Dl S/

Public Safety — BC ‘oCAMcd ©F & Pud 3 ad A ,Pveoco
Tard o4 A BUnD BenD oF ™E Aol :

L~ - o - -

TR RV IDE Mona TAEAE el GOwvd 1O
M-E Ao BUA . TRRAAC e SE o+ Aelio Noed 2 1IRC A
hane ' ThhevwE (> rer evnvaaeaqy pm,_lc, A T P\J & A4

so Pew@ e u:kuL C e CUL STLEET A HPad s LoD
CAL ade ) Ao Doy 4 o e/

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous\Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you

wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:
ThEE D AULeADT Y G (euS- i AraxeETY 3e1ragc A M T o
MWMmeaw  AE OvGamy aE g Comiu s lod Acron e NSEATILE
CORSTEVUERCED e Connd L PIT Ao~ T IPAUCATT £ e © o
TV TMNS AP CATE. T AR LD e A ALleaddy PviedTeuer? 3
CAAnEE S BoDREDS  (NTO B LodEt 2 " ieo&uns E=ast i F
Moucanod N gEeTearEO. TS 13 & ev anOls o THE A0y

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature_ . ___ ... . e S
Date. 24/ (/]| 2o

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

e

KsEEOmoE Tmauiool 4+ Bouy by ™Mcncs weE AN SleS
TS ConTmue A+ T ANE B Neny erdh Lodd - Lozl TRAT
T WA - APeN D g W & cevs 4 S Page 4 of 4
TO W Paodme COdMTE  Dewal s |

Page 173



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should You wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feg| free to attach additiona| sheets,

You do not have to make any comment, ang comments may pe Mmade in support of as well as
against the application, providi ng they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice),

Premises Name and address

Your Name: \_
\h‘m_'\

Interest: RESy 3
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councilior, solicitor)

Your Address: \ ‘
. o ’ :
Email: .
Telephone -
i i d: '

Public Nuisance
b m

Concemed “wil extistiing  notse, ‘a;,w( cﬁf«'ariﬂﬁ’fei ‘f’ccwcf’
unolesstaud whe o )(L»rﬁ{«f? icence @x(@uﬁmg SLWKJ even LQ

Consioleso of e promses R Su cﬁ@cj fc’, a l/i(ﬂ Tﬂ*’\.@
a &V‘-‘A ﬂ;gu"(,{qlg Pml:?L vy uJLC\P ﬁz(’ , ﬁiﬁ /mwz&e\g- Tlxe
enlor [l o, F b Pi‘cfﬁsﬁc( seemns likely £ dftract T
wWhon SO:L <k cug cSu}m_r\ L._;‘w(‘,[,. (,_)J( m K}F\ IC’C«-:R l:; evun

pe Moo gi)&m- cmal P\SSA IQ Umuloqd(t'&m.
Crime and Disorder
h.)e ulf‘eurlt:l Lmy_e_ [& pu[’ “p u};"L r\f:n‘w1 nguKoi« Piw l’L
, - The
pﬁ_)@. (s 9 howle r'ma He Cokiis o FQJ%M\{ h;p-\qelm
| ¥

Ma'wil' accopieed. | PNVome S — —_—r
c@d l’urﬂowﬁ li Ls:( ;}rf ccco ‘%L&*&(@Q H»n uﬂ:})‘itch%

(e
wu[} Mo

he ?]mm\’czc& ;

f————

[Eliviily 3 UFPORTI
,I Page 3 of 4
}f 26 5oy 2991

i
’ U gy ]
r\._;-'.f;.t;'“‘_‘.:; i |

Page 174



Public Safety

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No-

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your nama and addrace details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

ke 4 dout Wk
}Q_‘)‘.\&uisa"wlg \ mg\,,\(mca @C«M Mté %&K\w\ [ “& \qﬁi(cmklc\i' Mé

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be inciuded in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and addrpa details removed.

Signature
pate  AdLA-dl v

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Seiby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 175




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address ComoS ind

e ambiestolsn
Your Name: -:m»—— = —
Interest: Leovserly
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address: o — :
Email: il

Telephone /

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or cbservations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance
4E Comod 1S @ Smar COUnTrY Lol N A BSMmarl COINTRY

ViLage onl A dandcerous Roabd Nex—T 70 A PadGERDI®
AbTReE ST o A RESBENTIAL ALEA WHICH CoONSHDSTS

oF mALY Aodealows WHics MEALS THe RESIPENTS Wik 62
o el OUBER Az GROVP Ars 0BVICUSLY MogE VDLNERABLE,

waed | o 15 bEFRN L TRE CASE ,

PEC)FL—E Buv %ﬂ:aﬁ/ N CaMBLESFoRTH &EQAOSQ’ TS A
PeaceFoL VilLaGE Aadd WE WANT T 50 STQK/ AT wWay.

adn Wiy ToeY  WadT T8 oled 87 G am God ol KW

CoBNER Adbd

Crime and Disorder
LoN e, DOWING HOvES AN MISK Yenves

Wi oflviodacy cee AT PE&OQ.? &El'\lé peONK AND

— s ne > aoluel
5\906&2;_7’ Wetaed Qﬂr( L_.e_eb o CEIME AND

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 176



Public Safety
—he Cal rake
e Be Pavianies et e Roab Wiica 1S oa a NeRy
banGelounsd coluled WrhcH i jed (vabuy caose
Pl Al ibe TS sk ALAS MEewS PEOF\_E W

‘ P —
ALSo Be PaRwnle o Tie Poa>s N e Jiv—AaGe

cavsla obsmoctod ads Ofiic PUISANCE

e ot Neey Rie anb TaereFole 'PG@P\;G.

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes:fﬂ -

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

FQKSO.JAL_

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature — _
Date 2‘7/(\ /‘202(
Please ensure name aLd a/ddress details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.qov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 177




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address CO(Y\\) S \ur\(\

Cambles (':o‘-H‘f\. Se,\bui }/DS-?%HR.

Your Name: \ 7=

Interest;___{Aes|Deni
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: =

—~

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance Dr\.u\\r(er\ M c&:»&rc}érl-‘j be\z\twuw"" .

A fove owd Mew&o’, bdroitor T Liertessd
{exeesed N Joe s U)Qr{? . Loud V\usic,  Meve \)eL.u:.cuL

c ’. l\~oagm - \2-04 , T ek WAV ) og O

]

Crime and Disorder  {M\orve Cered MMoxe c}/\s{,.r\\f CJ\.W\J*-Nﬁ W\
Bhe oreo. € ! M@N Aloul, Te Comuws

e \OQM.\QSU?\ Ve el ‘)’Y 1\9@@ cn Be vood,

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 178



1

i
§
{
o

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes;'}}u—

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet: however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature
Date_ 2B Novemboer 202\ .

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 179



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address __ (zomu< _ ixdrl

ConBss ol M Sald Now sl

YOUI' NaIT e YT W VAVNAN Y & e > s

interest: R‘g} D e T
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: e ——

——— i T v 7 g - —

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concems could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

lke: wedhd dodeng leady b dsnkian behawrour, Caldes fvth
VoA Smalh u&,h,.%g wl e aree cxzound Are o Dma-\/\.\ecg
mm*iﬂ by vl older feople dho are eddled do seme peace
ard  cpice

Crime and Disorder

/‘

'/3( the @omun camns o R@L o8 o c&:m\z.‘.,\-,] iaﬂ'\eﬂ‘i,_ ‘?‘_,wl
Lb«,“\mw:\ A &nﬂ\ , g U\—-\\ne:dm cwg- (ﬂ_w.)& Juw.r\ 3&;2. vely ‘if\-ma.sl‘t
friop Ao corinue @-\-u-(‘ru.«1 u.mLJ ““./»E. e.a_:lﬂ qujb)‘“\m ‘L‘Gc}"t w-C
New cas Ao é;.;.‘ifr Wwa_m\ﬁm\@ e @—Lu_ Ak hae e
Man powar T P | M&\ (

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 180




Hopeldty drflian Wl be ddied oqe 2 bedl,

Public Safety .

Dangeny drwug by r\wylk hawing '\’lacrj_"rca ek cﬁm‘m 3
N i «Jvl;c, Howea « unn te mddle a\ Q. Tenes er\
hghboh beds on e Aol Me wly ey and ecd do Hhe
Cé;-f f\q_jl.( O -*—‘ngw\ a,J chLO ’“c Aoy i

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/Wo- \Iég
We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you

wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:
~ . - ]

- . . . ') : —

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this repreéentation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and

will be publishet. nternet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
nameandac : removed.
Signature_

Date_ % 1-2521

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Doncaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT

or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 181




4

. Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

. —, Cus WA C'.M\.k}ou_,sivﬂrt_,
Premises Name and address __ "~~~ ___" - b e bR s

NS . -
- -— .

Your Name

eone see alda cne o
Interest: Y W \ s
- Q_.L.-',‘CL \ ) . — / mok S= \“\_'MQA-V-\‘S
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) / k::\_ Lo e
t% RN
Your Address: — )/ vae de  remmplete.

v —<F

Email: g

Telephone /

/
Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,

you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

Crime and Disorder

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 182



Public Safety

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature
Date
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 183




- The Comun WNas Shugolad +v Susuive dhmnd Mha L .
| Moo ddwad v Lha Oy &bd@mecﬂm 8l i o v
basn were Ao e odly uveble.

- ‘M) opprec et Paalk QaM\n_u\‘s owe PO Po Sy o~ Wuae :
%/\r\o:\t,\'o,\ Lo mAmR rrsal 4= e siloege » Hrewesss, | st :‘:::
w ol \—‘ww\ Gue  Propesng (8 NoT w Mhe wmash u-:wuv-s.ld\,
Uék—\-o-ft a vy residanls - W Paet v wburd moke Yeoe Noge
o ey abvackiw ¢ legs safe plaw dolive.

—_ ?rc B‘_’L“"! b’!ﬁfﬂﬂ WhWouss
Meoe ore &R -\—:m'\a—r-\s.

n dm\\j GRaning pariod Brora 10 o Nam o llyw\ Q¢ wuduu gubk
Would prosvde cuple

epuig houwrs Bav e Qo mus do ba ool
o Prouvde o Laane 4w dne \ocal

AN Conng

— ex%—mcbw‘ [N '\r\uw~:-\—'¢+\\em R posed ey ncut o
%Sm%w\k CNChe g

N T‘L’Lmr\u\é\ tosys duue o sva @R W

[ Lo . M\{p)

on e Yvobole  whwel . e \aso

i 0 S TSI T S iy e
feon . NS lang 20 Move o A

= 5’(‘“3\1\% GCPp2n sa Ao ay g Wy N Coiuag NoiSe o
'S Yo evnveg 4o Peptes Aode. Breto vews
e Mnded osweo, . ¢ -

= Wecelun Reis
-\’\ru\' C;L PM \I\C\N o N

t'.o'mmu_:\.itxﬂ *prowde MWezm
af \’\t:-\)ur‘s—\—c a\_ﬂ_m\m\-e o \\e_d..\\-\nu.

By Y quale ex \owge

i sl \QNP\Q\E) Ve T\r\n.‘_\ wWoeuld nor
T 9 o T by by ol,

¢ Hrel e @sn

= lem e Ranoa %\“M Wm\\ﬂ“ Stdele
vnk DAY oo
Live &0 v o
Md MM‘\'C L \
hewss s et % ecapy %bT\ o, Trped Sade wy
Vwseadd AR Sk °Col  weatdanig & Phe ilage
u...d\“-qb\mhqﬁ c;cuﬂ %*\:\ &\a«hbj % e e voss o \_T‘
o 5 H\S -e mmﬂmg O \DQ\Q\J\,Q\ R m&wi;?—\d:h
A ~ WQE \ !
Soonak o\ 3 ) = ﬁm}\'bwuﬁ %“‘( e we (g
Shenelss. Page 184 Persasad
\ de noy %—n.n_\ (RSN

Qe st vuocel\ \.n'\\eu\e L oA &P?mpncﬂﬁ



place fw \'bm\..ﬁ.‘a\ s mtesi-b.-m\,

\ ‘0“0‘?« ©ppesa bc;»ouei 4= e allowed Ny lodke place oy e Comnuwo.

W& is o oo Qacev LrolV Massae it o \"-\‘q)k Al o \ormdaw\c\e@

T L SO N\uj \on \cs-r\n] Lexen o A envany. . This weuldd wea-
Yol cbm‘u_l—;’mrs e wld \‘?""“V Hheae Shsie Q—cnm‘;\/te_s Q‘T'r\&nm&,\
 emeNenal eceony ok sk TS s sy m....\.\,-) AL Clophabie
L Ve Covwane Shgu NeT Hroaneee nAd Suell e vwns

- ?mYOLﬂ-—b oo M dad @\e-lu\».;* \\hw*sﬁ?“a?o\_q_é < wa NV u.i\:lu-\h
nol e Gppe Phake o o Whege Pde whase c__m“?ed‘\b\.;—( 18
Vivatked ¢ Thas waud d Ul rmodely Jaed o cors Naasineg

‘Jcbkq_é suaVmdae L\ havwaas W e \oia pmh'\w\k\‘u‘ o e

C' . 3 5

e o Shaey 4o\ Mshumc\ B e
Vulo wauAdd cloyg il
@x'\-au\d.g_@} S

hWours uwSHaa. Ve
Ao “—-N-‘ da e Mus Ao \\C&.WJ\,

ST BTSN v~

Ty T v ey ees

Y -

Page 185



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address _ Comuvs  lnu

f:ﬂﬂ&‘;h ESFod TH Seu&y

Your Name: __

Interest: LesipENT
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address:  __ —~—re
3 i
Telephone —_—

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concemns could be addressed:

: : | oonmn conceracd at the taposes wvariaticns te
Public Nuisance ... |;.ence heold b CM\?Q, ?Es-%bde,s rd.
The Woeld Hea\iw Qr;-bo.n'\sc.'rné.n Stades ‘st batl h_?&.‘.‘-ﬁ-l and  encntal helt
stress anxielty o.n Ae\gre.%s:on can be mﬁﬁ’ted \77 noise S

5[&6? Astordoance,

I hove lives t» ‘3~'=~M\>ke~3$°’+‘” g(°( oy — end S‘JF'QQI’JNJ
this  villege pob +*~r603k°o*.ﬁq ~/»un_§ ooy ko 13 ad

F(QSQ.-\,(' +he lcxv\db.?’ w ks hare o~ \.S grl-er\c\\y_-\ \
Whed 18 F(Q?Crsed ,.5 QQQETQ-L\Q ol \"QS\A'Qn ) ves

C\.‘Q‘E‘QC—T&(& c We were -\n'l’;'cx\\)/ Faldl Tt

Jgn

A\ be ey

.\—he({ vdc“)‘-d l-,( . € s \-(,-\‘-akef\ A..\,n (GQV\"\. C&r\c} +h&
Cbedn o oo led heaeve O Qew edroems, e Ainin ¢ Saena
waold be able “te Lold sSr—aM %Uf\k leng ',?. IQ\\,’\‘-QJ.
We NS e g’u\d 'I'\ - Yo bi (< e\li"\"\'s E-Qr\'\'rg 'H-\-q-ﬁ

SKOQ‘Q_\ Cl.m1 S term be INE cCn™ a el
and ZdeysRam z-d O o — O Daan Cb?m

]

Crime and D';sorder\"‘e have ¢t ecently been ovoerne/ ;/ the Palice
a‘lénrke sncr€use im el it € ~ (p Fe ,e/€ese securitt Aol
been ;r.'vcn. Wy would - ws et \D{G?KQ 'Q(‘,M Qd't;;ég
rhe Ville.q e deo ceme *Ya U ad o, .
O3enin \ste oA Al sty oaly encoufdge €xcesive c-_\‘('lr\k
Violence antl-so<ial bebheowrisor ﬂ’\{e(c &(s alse v arfiss
Fheed v-/D\\*Eﬂ \erae S<ale eventfs are held there M\Yb
gulﬂxel roblems o? a roegs e A e e SO

| bel<eve ‘H'\ls wauld o \\ Yd a& FTrenmendausd

steein e  the /Pa\'ltq Farce i~ the orss,

L

Page 3 of 4

Page 186

aYe -"c\““/s o wWeek Iom"gg‘——,ﬂ.fa&,
et eapTall v o Dwdol c\mﬂ?%

~

E



Frotection of Children from Harm s 'S a s q.fz vard: ;\E \D30 e—\
3: i ED'Q( a~

PR | v\ C‘\g\t\'cl/:n \ -¥_»\Q ol g
S\eef de (er:\-e.,) the: r _:Lzeex.lfk) well bie ew )
&e\Oco,_\\o_.\ a\ ?f“X{ss wo v\ &eg o P\SK-
“Tw ° o~ Mants (an L=
e \‘Qer\.SQ‘Q S ) \ \ o '
Gp@ %,( residents /"h the ob W Nes SL*JQG}
w&i\.\ 3 spacrti~ ev ends -P(am Qb/o&c‘ 3 afe f:\eﬁl‘\csg\‘
hen A(m\(y e ool be zery<d Y the ?;Jb (XSS GH\-,-. R
e eV 4 - a Y e <N Q"\'\" . “\1\\ e < \\Q\(Eh =
Seteel Yoye Yo <Svede olciveds whe have been ditnKinag],
Public Safety e w~ciim voed b o dameelaos o osd e D
Vmov & feblee S A¢ \' I"‘\b te el  ent *59‘ . e vilage -
/r‘:\a -i-rc..‘?—?\‘. cou3el ?q\\o\-w} PR | e\
\nlhad L._q..f\>?a.n 3 wharn Ythe Fd b e ea\(k v S Qu |} ey
V\\‘\C-u. & .5"(?.2_‘*5 Lod A b{;e,\\_\g wvey 9["]““-) car Fm{‘\(s N
'ﬂr‘:t. \ieensee Yz\ls us he wotl] ~alke sure P e s
we’“ b ot "‘Q Qc.v\n-Qf‘ <o t\+r°l e ‘E asnae {'kQ\ ar®e Q%
13 ?roﬁqrﬁ”\, . \ \Algo\e_k Q\so %5\< ) We p—
Valanlee us nytl, ~ , intenclin e At~
‘ S R [ e R he 18 n =y "5, |
ThE Rl g = =

| wish my identity to be kept anonymouso -

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:.

b <

| atfended the Jasy Facisl Coeun<tl nreetin cohere Me GRHPE\/
~ade e thriest wad i he dcd =3 ‘Dif MmLS3Stenr
‘e e u—!\-‘ﬁj e NR’\.& h e woow lel '{'Q f('l& /o Lf!

‘r\_“& a. “ew- ’?q’ [FEER ‘*—‘Q’re’\ N QU“‘\S' P a "@._ v +h V.A.,___
reve been disosSing [Th3 o o) anre ae‘?fLQ\ ta pretest

“~ Copies of this representation will be se-ﬁ't)to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have

name and address details removed.
Signatu e

Date z85- 72/
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 187



| have typed my reply out to make it easier to read and have attached it to the
form.

Comus inn
PUBLIC NUISANCE

| am concerned at the proposed variations to the licence held by Campey
Estates Ltd.

The World Health Organisation states that both Physical and mental heaith,
stress, anxiety and depression can be affected by noise and sleep disturbance.

| have lived in Camblesforth - and have supported this village
pub throughout. The young lady, who is at present the landlady works hard
and is friendly.

What is proposed is unacceptable and residents will be badly affected. We
were told initially a new kitchen, dining room and the barn would have a few
bedrooms. The dining room would be able to hold small functions if required,

We now find it is to be an event centre that should permission be granted can
operate 5days a week from 6.00a.m. / 1.30a.m. and 2days from 6.00a.m. /
2.30a.m. this is unacceptable in a small village.

CRIME AND DISORDER

We have recently been warned by the POLICE of the increase in crime. Help to
increase security has been given. Why would we want people from outside the
village to come to our area.

Opening late at night will only encourage excessive drinking, violence and anti-
social behaviour. There are also worries that when large scale events are held
there may be further problems of drugs coming into the area.

[ believe this would all put a tremendous strain on the Police Force in the area.

Page 188



PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

This is a Safeguarding Issue and if children in the area suffer from sleep
deprivation, their health, well being and educational progress will be at risk.

The licensee not only wants from 6.00am. opening for residents in the pub but
has stated when sporting events from abroad are broadcast, then drinks could
be served to the public and they could watch the event.

Will the children going to school have to evade drivers who have been
drinking.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The main road is a dangerous road and we have problems trying to get out of
the village.

The traffic causes pollution and noise.

What happens when the pub car park is full, our village streets will become
overflow car parks.

The licensee tells us he will make sure all is well but he cannot control people
once they are off his property.

| would ask, How can he guarantee us anything as he is intending to rent the
property?

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous.

| attended the November Parish Council Meeting where Mr Campey made a
threat that if he did not get permission to do what he wants, he would turn the
property into a home for wayward youths. People in the village have been
discussing this and are afraid to protest.

Page 189



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address _ Cot™MUS | NN
CQAMBNESFOLTA  IeLBY

Your Name:
Interest: O CaA = WETT -

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor. solicitar)
Your Address:

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance 3
| WAUE  Covd NS BEOWT TTUE No e LsUSe

L.oonm — F.ooem AN LlooPm - "BQPW\/“‘DOF‘M —
A | Ferl TS WLl ATTHLACT VOMNCA”@Q,P“:‘”DL’C
Tlomn WL WlDAsS , MY Co = e W‘I}
BTl 2ociAac Beradiout— 15 SooaUATTSRD WHE
ALcuator 'S ¢ orosumedy Fo@ | homGewr faziobs -

Crime and Disorder .

LOLTR E¥xTRA A LOAROL. COMSOMMPTION . ,
TRELE 1S B\ (S T g ©oF mMols QWi
Pl NigowAer . WS oy Haue T "TialsE TE
PePotr> Flom %t:“t_té\/ THOLON CLeEay\TEY. TTO

00D TTHHS 1S THe QA

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 190



| s NoTWINS Flowmt —Tue Plofb e
QUGS T TR T T doMus (3 Q_\_Qi"\_\_:g <o B
\Pn\‘s\{'—r(h'we;- Bu7 1ae ADULT oy ‘famﬁ \ poeu(!b
Bhaus Lk To e Somd SoRT OF MNAUSion
ol Bamilly's , |FE EVewy Tt Goes iuahd |
Would Farr ucom Fol Tad e boWUICIN O

~ TN . vV v Baeend
ST faofs W&’@“\&“Mmu— wice N ARY.

Public Safety _ )

\ \J\)Ou.kh PEWQ_%O‘M‘\ALL\{ e LES S LWV TRk
fofhs wWHo Ae oroy (D The Vduase ol
DG fakbses. _ ,
L UL DY LA 0T e WLl CTeY Rur 1 THimic
T oflanmee A CrosNeg TTmes T THE
WMOMENDT A E EiNge,

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Yes/No-—

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Feal oF (RTMdwW TG B imyioue FRona
RESINENTS oD LOSH TR Pl mai_ o Go

Arend) |

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Sign.
Date 26/ 111 1921

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service

Selby District Council

Civic Centre

Dancaster Road

Selby

YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 191




Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as
against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please
see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address _ Lomus N

(AMBLESTORT (4 =

Your Name: = =

- -

Interest: 2 [ B A

(E.q. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address it !t e T = b

Email:

Telephone__ N

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations,
you may aiso wish to include suggestions how your concemns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

Noise undid o
Loke anght %

Crime and Disorder
Theft

@m\wml Lk b %WM

Protection of Children from Harm

Page 3 of 4

Page 192




'3(/“; L ucm‘{l_. (/LL,JA.\F?AJ\ ‘{M Loy ‘/t’CLCt w:vuk ]%M gtv{c—ﬂrmy
%qwl\ WO\ 5 7 g . :
Trrcrzosed Lﬁi’w oL cclioel Auinso

Public Safety o |
ik halid | Lsordlur At sl f

I wish my identity to be kept anonymous Y¥&s/No —

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you
wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

. ‘“") ) [ =

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including
name and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers
and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity.
Copies of this representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and
will be published on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have
name and address details removed.

Signature : -
Date 2% 1(_ 21
Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
Selby District Council
Civic Centre
Doncaster Road
Selby
YO8 9FT
or send by email to: licensing@selby.gov.uk

Page 4 of 4

Page 193




This page is intentionally left blank



Appmc/fx -/

Dawn Drury

From:
Sent: 30 November 2021 13:32

To:
Subject: FW: The Comus Inn Camblesforth -SUPPORT LETTER AGREED TO SHARE

From: |
Sent: 17 November 2021 14:35

To: Licensing Team <licensing@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: The Comus Inn Camblesforth

I would like to go on record my support, as a resident of Camblesforth, of the licence variation for The Comus Inn.
As you are no doubt aware, the past 19 months has been extremely difficult for the hospitality industry.

Therefore it seems good business for The Comus to be able to compete for additional business in order to make the
public house able to compete on a good footing with other competing local venues.

Serving breakfasts appears to be an excellent idea and provides a good service to locals and passing traffic.

A slight extension of opening hours should again see the public house able to offer further benefits & functions,
again for the benefit of locals & beyond

| would the committee to consider seriously allow the applied for variations in order to make The Comus Inn a viable
and attractive local public house.

Our village, as with other villages, deserves a good and secure public house, eating place and entertainment and
functions venue.

Page 195



Dawn Drury

From:

Sent: 30 November 2021 13:41

To: : .

Subject: FW: Comus inn -SUPPORT - NO REPONSE TO EMAIL RE SHARING ETC
From

Sent: 17 November 2021 15:04
To: Licensing Team <licensing@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: Comus inn

| would like to express my support for the variation application at the Comus inn. This is a community hub which |
frequent because of its warm atmosphere. | welcome their efforts to try diversify after a rough few years as it
always gives back to the community. The pub has had much needed improvements and has added much value to
the village of Camblesforth. | look forward to hearing back from you.

Regart

Sent from the all-new AOL app for i0S

Page 196



Dawn Drury

From: —

Sent: 30 November 2021 13:38

To:

Subject: FW: Comus Inn Camblesforth - SUPPORT
From:

Sent: 17 November 2021 16:08
To: Licensing Team <licensing@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: Comus Inn Camblesforth

Dear Sirs/ madams

I'm sending this letter in support of the Comus Inn in Camblesforth. | believe they're having trouble with variation to

their license.
I'd like to say that as a resident of Camblesforth I'm looking forward to the upgrades being completed and being

able to get back to frequenting the pub as a means of seeing friends and family in a warm and welcoming

surrounding.
Asa -———— he last 18 months have been extremely difficult mentally and the Comus has always been a

place I've been able to go and relax which in return has helped me cope.
Im hoping this letter finds the appropriate person's and I'm positive that it will get rectified asap so that | don't
have to worry that my safe place isn't available anymore.

Kind regards

Page 197



Dawn Drury

From: s m—

Sent: 30 November 2021 13:39

To:

Subject: FW: Comus inn camblesforth -SUPPORT - NO CONFIRMATIOIN OF SHARING
RECEIVED

From:

Sent: 17 November 2021 18:09
To: Licensing Team <licensing@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: Comus inn camblesforth

Dear sir / madam
| write in support of the comus inn’s variation application.
| use the comus inn and find it a fantastic community hub which is always welcoming.

I live in the village and I think the resources they are offering to us are best around. | look forward
to the meals recommencing and their events.

The hotel rooms will be ideal for family coming to visit us. This will create further jobs.

I have no concerns about the opening hours, | believe this will help the business to serve
breakfasts and allow more time to leave on an evening.

Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone

Page 198



Dawn Drury

From: -

Sent: 06 December 2021 12:49
To: -

Subject: FW: Comus Inn camblesforth
From:

Sent: 02 December 2021 08:17
To: Sharon Cousins <scousins@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Comus Inn camblesforth

The comus in Cambiesforth is the hub of the village.jade and her staff are working hard with the public to
insure that employment for local person's. When they are able to open as s Hotel, Restaurant, public Bar .it
will require more jobs for local and surrounding areas. to be able to meet up and enjoy the excellent
Hospitality, Food, Entertainment. lan has funded a great deal of his money into the comus. The New
Function Room is sound proof for music, entertainment, restaurant etc.without causing Noise for local
person's living nearby. The requested Hours as | have been told.That the contractor's , guest can have
Breakfast before they go about their business each day.As for the later times would be on occasions such
as weddings, restaurant and socially gatherings .The comus is a listed building and required to be
available for our village .yours sincerely

From:
Sent: 18 November 2021 11:50

To: Sharon Cousins <scousins@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Comus Inn camblesforth

Yes the Comus is definitely the hub of the village.we all support our local.food,drink excellent staff .such a family
oriented place.jade working so hard in the present difficulty times most definitely 100 percent that is available for
jobs , people to meet the community enjoy the delicious food when available .

Get Outlook for Android

From:
Sent: 17 November 2021 19:38

To: Licensing Team <licensing@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: Comus Inn camblesforth

Good evening,

| think the village would benefit hugely by having longer licencing hrs for functions. There is nowhere local apart
from the comus and this will be a huge added bonus.

Regards

- ————————

Get Outlook for Android

Page 199



Dawn Drury

From:

Sent: 30 November 2021 13:38

To:

Subject: FW: Comus inn Camblesforth -SUPPORT

Froir
Sent: 19 November 2021 11:40

To: Licensing Team <licensing@selby.gov.uk>
Subject: Comus inn Camblesforth

Hi | am sending this email re comus inn.

| understand that people are trying to stop the extending of the licensing hours, | understand people’s worries but it
is my understanding that it’s mainly for guests who are staying there then the occasional function ie weddings
etc.Jade has supported the community throughout COVID . | feel it would be a great shame and loss to the village to
lose the last remaining public houses in the village to some people it is a life line where they can meet up with other

people.All the staff are supportive if someone needs to have someone to talk to | have lived in th
and | cannot imagine the village without it's LOCAL

Sent from my iPad

Page 200



Comus inn Reps Camblesforth

Not Set
= — g 1 [ 111
d SR ] & T
L] sl & =
. \ﬂ .
0o |
Brigg Lane H —‘_l—' /
[ ] O] | E Ij'
D m : Manor Stables = o Dj S ¥
] = Q (]
& || s
Brigg Lane @ = [jrl - . ]
V 8 E Manor Drive @ e Oak'a”Eds _ﬁ_
R o It Lo
Stockhill Court D [ ] - BG G -
W= %
|| v AING
- ®
S Ehae
r Manor Cise 0 . S5
[ ] @ EB r ®rv|i| Lane

D = :
A = I P E

@@@ . i _x

% Ashley Court

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of Her Majesty's Stationary N
Office. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil

proceedings © Crown Copyright

Selby District Council Licence No. 100018656

This copy has been produced specifically for PIannin@aggli@(DQ_Control purposes only. 1:2.500
No further copies may be made. Ly



ijohnson
Text Box
Comus

ijohnson_1
Text Box
Ashley Court

ijohnson_2
Text Box
Manor Stables

ijohnson_3
Text Box
Mill Lane

ijohnson_4
Text Box
Manor Close

ijohnson_5
Text Box
Mill Lane

ijohnson_6
Text Box
 Oaklands

ijohnson_7
Text Box
Manor Drive

ijohnson_8
Text Box
Brigg Lane

ijohnson_9
Text Box
Brigg Lane

ijohnson_10
Text Box
Stockhill Court

ijohnson_11
Line

ijohnson_12
Text Box
Mill Lane

ijohnson_13
Text Box
Mill Lane

ijohnson_14
Text Box
Beech Grove

ijohnson_15
Text Box
Underwit Road

ijohnson_16
Rectangle

scousins
Highlight

scousins_1
Highlight

scousins_2
Highlight

scousins_3
Sticky Note


This page is intentionally left blank



Thursday, November 11th, 2021

pﬂmf{ '

PAGE THIRTY FIVE

PUBLIC NOTICE

national
hi

ghways
Proamises
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1964 - Licensing A<t 2503
SECTION 14 :‘_ HpHcancn hus
THE M18 MOTORWAY (JUNCTION 6) w'm“"' e

(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF
TRAFFIC)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Nalional teim—" W -
Highways Limited has made an Order prerresasits SO
on the M18 Motorway, in the District of for Mawaten ol
Doncaster, to enable resurfacing works to opaning hours ard
be carried out in safety. wannsions a8 The
The works are expected to start on m__ ‘.a
Monday 15 November 2021 for 1 week, HA, TrW propoted
and will take place overnight between dayn and hoies ol
8pm and 6am on Monday to Thursday o
nights, and between Bpm on Friday and Sun2ar-TRUrsaNy
6am on Monday over weekends. However, m’“' w
if necessary, the works will conlinue oz At

between the same times unlil the works

are completed Pecorged  Wesc)

i Pk Flew,
The effect of the Order will be to close, e 1
at times during the works, the M18 Dance; Late feahi
southbound exit slip road at Junction Jimtrngbvrants odose
6 (Thorne). During the closures suitably Sporang B

signed alternative routes will be available.

THE EAST RIDING
OFYORKSHIRE COUNCIL
(PART OF LIDICE ROAD, GOOLE)
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF
THROUGH TRAFFIC) ORDER 1021
East Riding of Yorkshire Council has made an Order
the effect of which is to prohibit any person from
causing any vehicle to proceed along Lidice Road.
Goole from the junction of Rawcliffie Road for a
disance of approximately 100 metres
The reason for the closure is to enable the
proposed carriageway resurfacing works, to be
arried out and completed in 2 manner consistent
with ensuring the safecy of the public
It is anucipated that the works will be completed
between Saturday |3 November 2021 and
Monday 15 November 2021 (the working hours
will be 17.00 hours untif 05.00 hours).
The road will be closed to all traffic, buc access will
be maincined ac all times for businesses, emergency
services and pedestrians.
There is no alternatve rouce for persons affected
by the closure.
The Order will commence 13 Navember 2021
and cantinue in force for a peried not exceeding
cighteen monchs or untl the works which itis

EAST RIDING OF YORKSHIRE COUNCIL
TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT (990
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT
2) Erection of a two storey rear excension with four
roof lights at Beech Tree House Sandhelme Road

Gilberdyke HUI5 2XH (Ref:21/04074/PLF)

b) Erection of a greenhouse in back garden and
conversion of existing authuilding to a workshop
at Frog Hall Farm Clay Lane Breighton YOB 6DH
(Ref:21/03575/PLF)

<) Erection of a greenhouse in back garden and
conversion of existing outbuilding to a workshop
at Frog Hall Farm Clay Lane Breightan YO8 6DH
(Ref:21/03576/PLB)

Proposals (b.c) are Lisced Buildings scheduled under

Section | of the Planning (Listed Buildings and

Conservation Areas) Ace 1990

Prepotali {ab.s) sffest the wereng of 3 Lited

Bistding under Secuoa | of the Planmng (Lived

Beildmgs and Conservation Arear) Ace 1590

¥ you with o view the applicadons electronically or

ta chick progress logon to

govukl

and encer the applicadon number.
You @n make comments electronically using the
feedback option on the above websie or by emaiing

e gare ik

praposed to carry out have been compl
whichever is the earlier

Further information can be obtined from
Services, Highways Customer Care,

The Order comes into force on 14
November 2021 and has a maximum

duration of eighteen months. cande: el
THE M62 MOTORWAY (JUNCTION 36} afme
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF Lioensing
TRAFFIC) b

X s sy N,
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that National ™ A

Highways Limited has made an Order

cel (01482) 393939, RefAS
Dated || November 2021
Mothew Buckley
Salicitor » Head of Legal & Democratic Services
East Riding of Yorkshire Council
East Riding of Yorkshire Council will, on request, provide
this document m Broile, audio or large print format.
If English s not your first language and you would fike a
translation of this document, tel (01482) 393939,

Guidante notes an making comments and the right
to speak are also available on the above website or
on request
1 you have any comments or wish to lodge
objecaion in respect of the proposals they must be
recaived by 2 December 2021.
Please pete by virtue of the provisions of the Local
Guwarnment Azt |972 anyone may be encided to
read and obtain 3 copy of any represenmtions you
ke,

Stephen Hunt
Head of Planning & Development Management

on the M62 Motorway, in the District of s at
Barnsley, to enable resurfacing works to wn ", ml ps o
be carried out in salety. pehie I8 XS WO
The works are expected to starl on s el ol W
Monday 15 November 2021 for 1 week, NSATE i 0 GANCE
or until completed, and will take place w :
overnight between 8pm and 6am. ochany, . &
The effect of the Order will be to close, lss stwiestant 0
at limes during the works, the M62 onnEcReR S
westbound entry slip road al Junction 36 v o~ ‘!'Ql.!)
{Airmyn). During the closure a suitably conwenen i $9000,

signed alternative route will be available at CE os for
all times, The Order comes into force on ropresaTEatone: NG
14 November 2021 and has a maximum Thrcationd. 02

duration of eighteen months,

Traffic signs will indicale the extent of
Lhe prohibilions (which will not apply to
emergency service vehicles or vehicles

being used in connection wilh the said

works or for winter maintenance or traffic
officer purposes).

The contact for any further information Safar Roadwarks Lid
about this notice is Clair Galloway, ol 66 Gowihompe,
telephone: 0300 470 2593, e-mail: Selby, YOB 4ET is
clair.galloway@highwaysengland.co.uk applying to change an
SHARON BROWN, Nalional Highways, extra 6 goods vehiclas

. at the operaling centre
2 City Walk, LEEDS L8311 9AR. al Milord

Goods Vehtcle
Operators Licence

THE EAST RIDING OF
YORKSHIRE COUNCIL
(PART OF VICAR LANE, HOWDEN)
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF THROUGH

(including  buildings
near operaling cenire
(s) who believe that
their use or enjoyment

TRAFFIC) ORDER 2021 of  land  would
East Riding of Yorkshire Council has made an Order be affected, should
the effect of which is to prohibic any person from make " written

causing any vehicle to proceed along Vicar Lane,
Howden outside property number 9 Vicar Lane
The reason for the closure is 1o allow scaffolding to be

representatons 1o the
Traflic Commissioner

erected to enable the proposed re-roofing works, to s AL LTS
be carried out and completed in a manner consistent )86 Hareffis Lane,
Leeds LS9 6NF,

wath ensuring the safety of the public
It is anticipated that the works will be completed
becween Monday 15 November 2021 and
Friday 3 December 2021.

The road will be open ac afl tmes to pedestnans,
residents and emergency services.

The alternative route for persans affected by the
closure will be via the remainder ofVicar Lane,
Market Place and Bridgegate, Howden

The Order will commence 15 November 2021 and top of this nolica, A
continue in force for a period not exceeding eighteen Guide 1o
months or until the works which it is proposed to i is

slaling their reasons
within 21 days of this
notice. Represanion
must al the same time
send a copy of their
represeniations 1o the
applicant alt  lhe
address given al the

ARTIGLES
FOR SALE

ADVERTISE FREE

OF CHARGE’

Email your articles for sale to :
afs@gooletimes.info

complete with your

name and address

or complete and return the form below.

Name

Address

One word per box, max two ¢oupons per household per week.

carry out have been completed, whichever is the available from the
earlier. Further infarmation can be obmined from Traflic Commisioner's
Streetscene Services, Highways Customer Care, offica.

tel (01482) 393939 Ref.AS
Dated || November 2021
Mathew Buckley
Soliator = Head of Legal & Democraiic Services
East Riding of Yorkshire Counci]
East Riding of Yorkshire Council will on request, provide this
documnent in Broille, audio or large print formoat.
If English is not your first fanguage and you would like o
translation of this document, please tef (01482) 393939

Tel (tor sale enguiries)

“TAG' apply. sea belaw

F“'Ml !Imcmam

to areive no inter than 4pm Friday to

Goole Timex. 102 Boviftarry Foad. Gocte, DWT4 BAE

-’);:c-- Iy poriebtin v
wlotiu

AREHY 10 HPCP OF SANTEESN 1 3
Nomeonr 4 LI 7 oy T SR 1 A
i e Ao e ot ot

4ese3 Oy, 3 crn. MOlDrbIkes, DOMME. CrAwAive, IAArE. IrOgarty, Mooy scahirs,
% mobile S carita, ireaT. Defi FaeEIB0or 1350 i,

acte 0r wanted The puoizmrs do
wmpnt W a0t uarank
s ccpans well NOT tnp acsamind

AP0,
SRS O Y SOCRIT AT Cran 10 our Rulune Sroekly e Levied

Page 203

Advertising with the

Goole Times
Selby Times

Epworth Times

If you require a
PUBLIC LEGAL NOTICE
our advertising team is on hand to
assist you with this service.

For any enquiries please email
ellie.goulden@gooletimes.info

Please include:
» Full name
« Full wording
+ Contact number

Telephone

01405 720110

Articles For Sale

Goads Vehicle
Operators Licence
R & G Thompson &

DAWES Ladies complete with | Sonof OakTree Farm,
. 0ak Lane, Sykehouse,

yellow bike, 9 puffet £150.00 | on14 9AE is applying
gears comes with  buyer to collect g'kaT"W":e 1o ;;:
basket and carrier  Selby. Tel: 07884 Laane, — s;(r;'nuse,
as new £199.00. 936397 DN14 9AE as an
. PN operaling cenire for 5

No offers. Tel: BEECH dining goods vehidles and 5
07835057200 table with bench | trailers. Owners or
JIGSAWS 1000 size 122em x |occupiers of  land
(including  buildings

68cm £40.00. Tel:
07989 2876858

near oparatng cenire
{s) who beliave thal
their use or enjoyment

piece ravens burg
etc all complete

approx twenty NEW foot spa Jof land  woud
£2 50 each. Razor £15.00, new |t allected, shoud
two wheel scooter  scholl's foot :2:‘,(:*,‘,5“0“5":2'}::
new wheel comforter £10.00, Traffic Commissioner
bearings good new chrome imﬁ:s'l_:::sfiﬁ
condition £10 Tel:  shower set | LS9 6NF, slaling their
07542521257 £20.00, small two | [eesons 2! days
BIRD tables hand  drawer chest | Representors must at

the zame Lime sand &

exc/cond £10.00
copy of their

made very strong

good size £45 Tel 01405769294 | representations to the
Wallpaper steam FOR sale exercise | epicant al the
stripper never bike as new £45 la::':,ssm?;ven"m,aclefh:
used £5 Various Tel: 01405 869661 | Guide ) o
Suffolk LEVIS0 ladies |Gorseerepors =
lawnmower spares  jeans. Waist size | Tralic Commisioner's
Tel:07542521257 32, inside leg 32, office.
SMALL dog in a stonewash
basket like new, colour. Will accept 760063.
100 puppy lraining  £50.00. Tel: 07981 ASSORTED used
pads new £20.00 275772, paving slabs
ono. Tel: 07587 LA ZYB QY 2PPOX20 freeto
618763 reclining chair pale collect. .
DFS Black large green vg.c. £100 cracked!  Barlby
two seater sofa ono. Tel: 01405 Selby. Tel:
07939532642,



This page is intentionally left blank



Aﬁﬁaﬂd/k |10

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER [ LN/t ——

PREMISES DETAILS

Comus Inn
Selby Road
Camblesforth
Selby

North Yorkshire
YO8 8HR

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Telephone numb¢

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not Time Limited

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainments
Performance of Dance

Exhibition of Films

Indoor Sporting Events

Live Music

Late Night Refreshments
Performance of Play

Recorded Music

Supply of Alcohol

Any Similar Regulated Entertainment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Licensable Activities — Supply of Alcohol

Supply of Alcohol for Consumption: | Both On/Off the premises
Days of Week Open Close
Monday to Thursday 06:00 01:00
Friday to Saturday 06:00 02:00
Sunday 06:00 01:00




Seasonal Variations:

N/A

Non-Standard Timings:

Licensable Activities - Plays

Activity Location:

Performance of Play (Indoors and Outdoors)

Days of Week Open Close

Monday to Thursday 06:00 01:00

Friday to Saturday 06:00 02:00

Sunday 06:00 01:00

Further Details: Seasonal Variations: Non-Standard Timings:
N/A N/A N/A

Licensable Activities — Films

Activity Location:

Exhibition of Films (Indoors and Outdoors)

Days of Week Open Close

Monday to Thursday 06:00 01:00

Friday to Saturday 06:00 02:00

Sunday 06:00 01:00

Further Details: Seasonal Variations: Non-Standard Timings:
N/A N/A

Licensable Activities — Indoor Sporting Events

Activity Location:

Indoor Sporting Events (Indoors

Days of Week Open Close

Monday to Thursday 06:00 01:00

Friday to Saturday 06:00 02:00

Sunday 06:00 01:00

Further Details: Seasonal Variations: Non-Standard Timings:
N/A N/A

Licensable Activities — Live Music

Activity Location:

Live Music (Indoors and Outdoors)

Days of Week Open Close

Monday to Thursday 06:00 01:00

Friday to Saturday 06:00 02:00

Sunday 06:00 01:00

Further Details: Seasonal Variations: Non-Standard Timings:
N/A N/A

Licensable Activities — Recorded Music

Activity Location:

Recorded Music (Indoors and Qutdoors)

Days of Week Open Close
Monday to Thursday 06:00 01:00
Friday to Saturday 06:00 02:00
Sunday 06:00 01:00

Page 206




Further Details:
N/A

Seasonal Variations:

Non-Standard Timings:
N/A

Licensable Activities — Performance of Dance

Activity Location:

Performance of Dance (Indoors and Outdoors)

Days of Week Open Close

Monday to Thursday 06:00 01:00

Friday to Saturday 06:00 02:00

Sunday 06:00 01:00

Further Details: Seasonal Variations: Non-Standard Timings:
N/A N/A

Licensable Activities Boxing or Wrestling

Activity Location:

Boxing or Wrestling (Indoors and Outdoors)

Days of Week Open Close

Monday to Thursday 06:00 01:00

Friday to Saturday 06:00 02:00

Sunday 06:00 01:00

Further Details: Seasonal Variations: Non-Standard Timings:
N/A N/A

Licensable Activities — Late Night Refreshments

Activity Location:

Late Night Refreshments (Indoors and Outdoors)

Days of Week Open Close

Monday to Thursday 23:00 01:00

Friday to Saturday 23:00 02:00

Sunday 23:00 01:00

Further Details: Seasonal Variations: Non-Standard Timings:
N/A N/A N/A

Licensable Activities — Similar Regular Entertainment

Activity Location:

Any Similar Regulated Entertainment

Days of Week Open Close
Monday to Thursday 06:00 01:00
Friday to Saturday 06:00 02:00
Sunday 06:00 01:00
Further Details: Seasonal Variations: Non-Standard Timings:
N/A N/A N/A
Opening Times

Days of Week Open Close
Monday 06:00 01:30
Tuesday 06:00 01:30
Wednesday 06:00 01:30
Thursday 06:00 01:30
Friday 06:00 02:30
Saturday 06:00 02:30
Sunday 06:00 01:30

Page 207




Seasonal Variations: Non-Standard Timings

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence:

Campey Estates Limited

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Jade Campey

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence Number === _
Licensing Authority: SELBY DISTRICT COUNCIL

Date Granted: 24 November 2005
Variation Issued:

Page 208




Miss S Cousins
Licensing Manager

Page 209



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions
Section 19- Alcohol
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: -

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

That every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made, or authorised by, a
person who holds a personal licence.

Section 20- Films

Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless sub section a) or sub section
b) below applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that body.

a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this sub section
applies to the film in question admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that licensing authority.

In this condition “children” means persons aged under 18 and “film classification body” means the
person, or persons, designated as the Authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act
1984 (c.39) Authority to determine suitability of video works for classification.

Section 21- Door Supervisors

Where a premises licence includes a condition that, at specified times, one or more individuals
must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must be licensed by
the Security Industry Authority.

Nothing in this condition requires that it will be imposed in respect of a. premises within
paragraph 8(3)(a) of schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12), premises with
premises licences authorising plays or films, or (b) premises in relation to any occasion
mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that schedule premises being used exclusively by club
with club premises certificate under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films, or under
a gaming licence or any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that schedule occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act.

For the purposes of this condition, “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a)

of that schedule applies and paragraph 8(5)of that schedule, interpretation of references to an
Occasion applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that schedule.

Page 210



Section 19A (1)

1.(1) The responsible person must ensure that all staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective:

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or

reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective.

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly into the mouth of another (other than where that other customer is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability)

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3.(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

(a) holographic mark

(b) an ultraviolet feature

4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance

ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available in the following measures—
(i) beer or cider: %2 pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and Page 211



(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available
to customers on the premises: and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to the sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Section 19 (4)(4) Banning of selling alcohol below cost price

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)‘permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+ (D XV)

where—

P is the permitted price,

D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol:

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.
4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

1.Effective and Responsible management of the premises

2.There shall be a 30 minutes 'drinking up' time after the last permitted sale of alcohol

3.The licence holder reserves the right to move the fire appliances, AWP machines, cigarette
machine and/or other similar objects temperadip i 4 fxed location which may impact on the




ability of individuals on the premises to use exits or escape routes without impediment.
4.The premises will risk assess the premises and situations that could occur, and will ensure

that competent staff are on duty at all times
5.Staff will have regular training and meetings of which records will be kept and available for all

Responsible Authorities.

b) The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. Effective and Responsible management of the premises

2.provision of outside lighting

3.0Outside areas regularly cleared of glasses etc.

4 .Availability of a Taxi service

5.Member of Pubwatch Scheme.

6.The premises will risk assess events such as football and busier periods to help control any
potential incidents.

1. CCTV

Digital colour VVTV system will be installed at the premises.

- It will be maintained, working and recording at all times when the premises are open.

- The recordings should be capable of providing clear images to be produced in Court or other
such hearing.

- Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible Authority for 28 days.
Subject to Data Protection requirements.

- Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the recording.

- It is the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are sufficient members of staff
and/or management available during the hours of operation to be able to download evidence
from the CCTV system at the request of the police or Responsible Authority. Subject to Data
Protection requirements.

2. Incident and Refusals Register

An incident log will be kept at the premises and made available on request to an authorised
officer or the police which will record the following;

- all crimes reported to the venue

- any complaints received regarding crime and disorder

-any incidents of disorder

-any refusal of sale

-with such records being kept for a minimum of one year. [For the avoidance of doubt, the one
year period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of that
particular entry]

3. Staff Training
A documented staff training programme shall be provided to all members of staff at the
premises in respect of the:-
- operation of the CCTV system, including the downloading of evidence
- retail sale of alcohol
- age verification policy
- conditions attached to the Premises Licence;
permitted licensable activities;
- the licensing objectives; and
- opening times for the venue. Pane 212
Fage <l1lo




with such records being kept for a minimum of one year. [For the avoidance of doubt, the one
year period relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of that
particular entry]:

4. The premises shall operate the Challenge 25 policy for the sale of alcohol. The only
acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current passport, Photo card Driving Licence or
identification carrying the PASS logo (until Effective identification technology e.g thumb print or
pupil recognition, is adopted by the Premises Licence Holder).

5. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits to the premises requesting
the public to respect the needs of local residents when smoking outside and also to leave the
premises and area quietly.

6. All doors and windows shall remain closed while regulated entertainment is taking place
inside the premises, other than for entry and egress.

7. No refuse, including bottles, shall be placed into receptacies outside the premises between
the hours of 22.00hrs until 07.00hrs.

8. Children under the age of 18 shall not be permitted to enter or remain at the premises after
21.00hrs unless resident, dining with an adult or attending a pre-booked function.

9. No open drinking vessels or bottles shall be taken out of the licensed premises on to the
pavement or highway.

10. Should the need ever be identified for SIA licensed security staff at the premises the
designated premises supervisor will employ them to the satisfaction of North Yorkshire Police
and the Licensing Authority.

11. Last orders for the retail sale of alcohol (on sales - drinking up time) will be 30 minutes
before the premises is due to close.

12. No entertainment of an adult or sexual nature shall ever be provided on the premises.
13. All off sales shall be in sealed containers.

14. External areas of the premises (beer garden) shall not be used by customers between the
hours of 23:00 and 08.00, and to note condition 10 under public nuisance in regard to events.

15. It is the responsibility of the designated premises supervisor/manager to risk assess all
events to be held at the premises, this would include risk assessing the need for SIA door
supervisors for each event.

16. If door supervisors are employed at the premises they shall be licensed by the security
industry authority, they shall sign in and out of the premises incident report book and wear their
SIA identification badge on their outer clothing at all times when on duty.

Page 214



c) Public Safety

1. Effective and Responsible management of the premises

2. Regular testing (and certification) of procedures, appliances etc.

3. Adequate and maintained emergency lighting system will be in place

4. Adequate and maintained fire alarm and fire fighting equipment will be available at all times
5. Adequate and maintained illuminated fire exit signs

6. All exits will be kept clear at all times

7. Provision of outside lighting

8. Provision of first aid box and accident book available at all times

10. Smoking Policy

d)The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Effective and Responsible management of the premises

2. Collection and disposal of litter

3. Noise from amplified or non-amplified music, singing or speech arising from regulated
entertainment at the premises (between the hours of 23:00 and 07:00) shall not be audible
inside habitable rooms of noise sensitive properties within the vicinity.

4. As per condition 14 under crime and disorder.

5. Speakers used to relay amplified music, singing or speech provided as part of the regulated
entertainment shall not be positioned outside the premises: where placed internally ensure that
they are directed away from external doors and windows.

6. As per condition 6 under prevention of crime and disorder

7. The windows and bi-folding doors of the function room be kept closed when amplified music
is played.

8. Noise limiter to prevent music exceeding 90dBLaeq, T

9. Windows and bi-folding doors of function room to be kept closed when amplified and
unamplified music is played Amplified, live and disco music we agree to

10. The use of the external area of the public house for events is only permissible between the
hours of 08:00 and 22:00

11. The door leading to the external area must be closed and between the hours of 22:00 and
08:00

12. All rear lights will be turned off once the premises is closed.

13. As per condition 5 under prevention of crime and disorder

14. As per condition 7 under prevention of crime and disorder

e) The Protection of Children from Harm

e Effective and Responsible management of the premises
¢ No unaccompanied children on the premises
e AWP machines in a highly visible area for monitoring of play
e Designated no smoking area

As per condition 4, 8 and 12 under prevention of crime and disorder

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
21st December 2021

Annex 4 - Plans

As attached Reference: The Comus, Camblesforth

Page 215




Page 216



ﬁopmo//}( /[

Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, YO8 8HR

1-4 Front view from roadside

2.. View from road side showing accommodation block to the left

Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



6. View from the end of manor Close

Page 220



8 Play area (Function room patio door to the left)

9 Rear of function room

Page 221



10 Accommodation block from rear

Page 222



12 Function room interior

13 View from function room towards the property North of The Comus Inn

Page 223



14 View from the function room towards the properties South of The Comus

TR i

15 View from the function room towards the properties East of The Comus

Page 224



16 View from existing area to function room.

Page 225



18 & 19 Kitchen area

Page 226



20 Fridge store

Page 227



Page 228



26 Side door from existing bar

Page 229



Page 230



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for Licensing Hearings
	5 Application to Vary a Premises Licence for The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby, YO8 8HR
	Appendix 1: Application Form - The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby
	Appendix 2: Plan - The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby
	Appendix 3:  Current Premises Licence - The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby
	Appendix 4: Police Conditions Agreed - The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby
	Appendix 5: Environmental Health Agreed Conditions - The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby
	Appendix 6: Other persons representations
	Licensing 1
	Licensing 2

	Appendix 7: Representations in Support - The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby
	Appendix 8: Location Plan of Representors - The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby
	Appendix 9: Newspaper Advertisement - The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby
	Appendix 10: Draft Licence - The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby
	Appendix 11: Photographs of the Premises - The Comus Inn, Selby Road, Camblesforth, Selby




